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%o ST AUk TAHATHIROT AW T

3 gz TR TEPR Ia for. a1 Jaean W AHRIGHT FBIATITT A Bt Agredn Hifas- 9% Arfrear aredyFtar smrrean e are
FRUBRAT T TERIY ST MEBR U J Gl 9T Jiedn fadid 30 SJet 2029 Ustiear uRumewear MR a5t o dt
AT HEATIRUT T FUaRR 31w 2% WAy 209 JSit WHIB S 99.00 AT ATHATS Ui Wietiet fawaian R FRvardt
ST hefl 3TTR. WER WHT MTTATE TeSe| BIVIR RIS AHRISTE! Medel SUTRIC SMUfar T8, b W THT JRTSHRITS! .
feg. 9. T -FAICT PiefaReT WG Terdl Arelt SATTeATS Teaei WHT HUATHRIdT AHUG Bell ATg. TS TSR AHY A Th
23, T ASAT, TTaR 7.0, 1eht ST SHhIcH uTdh, areft Yed Teer=an @R, areft, 7t §a8 - 800 903 § AHVITT IS, TN AT ANH
IAATE SUFRIT T, Bt fa=iedt.
« ANYE® fawg =

9. faAi® 20 AT, 2029 AsH eI THTAT T 20920 AT YE, AT ATVYS FAATIRY TS 3frged argT HIT TN
(W= 3figed AWRIGT=AT St THheaT STRITHEY ST FHoe VAT 31Tl 3TR).

. fAi® 39 W 2039 WA aufaT WATAS HESHM WG HAT IHoAT HHBISITT JgATd, ATBEG,THT - AT TS TH AT
A a1 TRieTdHTET AU 3TgATe AT HoR .

3. W9 2029-3 FRIAT HATD HS@BH TG berel 7 Rered T woRt ficiean denfies oiam gdierd A6 0 375

IRRITEY AT AN G Tl HgTaTaT SRR HoRdt QU1

[ 2093 -0 WATTT UMD IET TRASTHIeAT ST QY GOKAT SgaTerral Alg ST T QoL

[ 2039-3R IuF BRAT FeATeAD HSBI HR Dot IQTSTINBRT Holt QU

Sear Jufdelt .4 ix A FHRIT AT QL.

WS Hsa™ RIARA doictt g e aar aiardmi=t T Feell Gorldd T geia Aur a1dht, Fof aygeita wd IfaR

TR 39 H.9.%1. AT 93¢0 7 5.9 3 el awvam At qur.

¢.  Tdogr SURAIER ST AUTHE 40 Y& FHHY HNT MTRd 31N WHIGHT IRAR YT ISHTal HAHTLRT HEedTE gefar
T FoledT UG ARG E $o-, Hawd! Y wdia e o axoar dod Qo

Q. ¥ 020-29 T AYF AIWTLRU AN IREOR IRICIdT WHNGITIT JURRITRT AT U,

90. . eI WA V! Jur=an fawier far #wo.

o
s

e, L x

HATHeh HSATAT ATV
T S, A o urdla
femer @ 20 W@, 20%% I AEATAhR

9)  TURAEA T WHT TEFHT ST aRIS AT ATATS gecei, ra feaeht sreaf am sReT 9 TN VR 447 SIRAUIR AATEY. THTIT aXatedT

)  WWTAT SN WHIIGHT PTgt ATfect gd1 3a fHar Y@, 9o AHYG HISTaTd 3Rl a) Wi T oIl FwuTd i 2§ ACaR 2039 s
ARIBTS! 4.00 TR a7 TGl FHTIT HHBIATT Jabdl HLMTHRIT Fwraferara sl ar agm2021@cnsbank.com a1 $-3aR arsaredre. A¥=an
farafaddia fvgiamaas new e gaa Sdte.

3) WU ATATET UtqdlM SUfRIA @R Ydd AYNEM 3T A1d, AYRNIG UK, WIEISd $Uie 9 $-dAd Agel ddhTal
agm2021@cnsbank.com a1 ¥ o a1 Fofiezan omed Aigfao Row IR,

g) FrE FufEa uRRd Ser.dife SRR WeR a1ffe AR §9Y FHES WS Hed™, dife I FaRe deasa @ fRiear

Fopear Iufaeft e 38 IO ATfiies W e, SWAREFH! TIPS ARG G ABICT TS 3. A TR SUTeY Fer QUATH T TR, AT
IR YA g fAdy Frdes wgart v () TgRTse 57 qor Ii+t e Sufadt fid 0¥ ,/03 /209% it 7SR Fa! MR, SIT AHRIGHT Sgarardt
guf 7 gt 3ret i+t AT StaseaT SR WidH sTgaTel s U sTgdTet ETaT.

47" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Bank will be held Online on Wednesday, 29" September, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. Due to Covin-19 pandemic and as per
Government of Maharashtra order dtd.30.07.2021 Bank has appointed M/s. VC Now - United Collaboration Services LLP to conduct Online Annual General Meeting of the

Members. The said online meeting will be conducted from F-223, 2™ Floor, Tower 7, Vashi International Infotech Park, Above Vashi Railway Station, Vashi, Navi Mumbai —
400 703 and same will be treated as meeting place. All Members are requested to register their Name, Membership No., Mobile No. and E-mail ID on
agm2021(@cnsbank.com or to the nearest Branch on or before 27" September, 2021 to enable us to register and send meeting link to attend the said meeting.

meeeemmm» | 2



THE
Wzn‘ CNS BANK LTD.
RIS W f& IR OIS AEBRT 45 for.

T ARG §¢ 3Mfor Wi,

R IR TR AegmRY Tz e a1fie FdaTenRer TN T TG TS 98 1T gnfde warTa wwal.

TYUIRT Hed=T e H, 31l af 2020-29 8 T fawTzan faswara Wuse gt 3for arreral af Fad e
TR TR AT TR, PRIT FANTULET TIGHTT JIGUITHRIT HYUT ST & G AT QeTIRIERT AT3adT SATfe” PRUATd
3Tt g, TTBTD W FIgR 30 It B g <gra fAusia aRuma Qe srfegaRdar sirer. a1 aRumHiEt 1%
A PHEATT IR THeA]. TR/ BREM §¢ IR 3B AR BREaet Ted™ STRHRIE! do5 3MTelt O Hrat
fomTla FRET dre siftery <fig SRIea™ @i AW {EaT FAfdIa WRuTd g6 e, FoigR /WgRIAT e
SUITHRIT RETeg Toh ARBRTIT AR TTATSIT AT TR BT, HoigRIAT Wal Afe=gid! JEadre qamTd Jabi]
31T YEAITET IHHIAR ARG PRUITH HIT UTS TS FHofuxaTal A THATT AfAHeaT TR dJebidt mffepfuett
frasett. St 2020 AR TRITER™ ATRad! Rl HRUATT el URy AR T FRATIER ol 9aieT A TTedT
TwTerIeR fausia g s,

3TfRfes o AT Hifds=ar g -7 ATCHR el ATRaq! STTfex HRUAT Tei! SO WTaR A IAetel AagR gl
ST T, ITSTTa! GuI—AT AT e 3R ATdaq! (AT HneT STAATAAT AT QUATAT T BIdl M. Tl fera=
AT LTI AT STRIAThEH 3TS[al ey TGl ST 3TTed. TTATE Ueb R FgUIT YO0 U&T ST Aebiet Gt
JuTaR Y SRIeIT JTauTeig! a1 ARATLTRU WHT TS gt Hvdre kel WeaR mgad a FAdes, agart
HEAT, YOI I+ TUeT 316 30 St 2029 =T IRUABTAR STRY el il RN R AT arfies AaATemRor w41
STTATST TEi I T JTENaT.
WX TG Hectar 90% ARGE PIAT NI qHd oY, HEIH MO Y&9 ISTNNAT AT Haerd ¢S IR GeaT avde
FRUITT YT HeT. T AR TR GG AT HERTE WEHR I Fed JoAaeied IHHTAT 20% IHHH! T J0) rotre!
AT AU’ FEU TRAE YU GBS IMed. IS FSTVIT MU R USelt. 372 W aRgege dhd
3nfefes qufaictt aRUIFE T SRIT YT aRie TR AreT e HIET AT 3R, & TRIRUT dreqRean T 3rqd
T TR TSUIATRRICT HATeTdh HSe Waaust Jaeeiier a1mg.
F6 et Taga 930 0 e 7 weart sif¥seT Ut smgd.

SdieRTET Thadiat faeard g i floiean Weaataga dt wd 3digRian Holt 3112 T YrgT TareT Jmun wafy SR
A HTS FART gUf el

Rercg = A 90 T 209y ASi=ar T T A1L.AEHR Agad T Fdeds Teaprl 6T, o giwan
f3ie ¢ TR 0941 ASRITAR 60 FRIGT ‘WY AERTYE I’ IR, WA TG HRISATHS Sbw e
WHNIGHT FHoTYRIST HO WIS FTe 3778,

TgaTel auTeaT oA 3¢¥9 AU B, IHgdTer auid Ye¢ T RIS Y. JISHATH / EeiaRl /Tegqe §9%
AYRIS B! AT TgTeT I IREANIT AHTRIS WEAT 3¢ 3] 3 Helel! T2,
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quiRHft IFA T WITHTSTA . 9400.00 AT BN, IFEIATH TN T AHG THT AT AHNGHT 6.8Y4.89
A& 3fRIH W WL} el TN AT / FHRATARVT/ oG TGS 6.30.98 AL T W URT BT ISR THUT I
YRIHTSTe . 94¢Y. 38 A&l 0 g 31 8l a8 ariiel aufzar gemd 0.80% 7 31w 3rmR.
angef Sufadidiar 7 TRIITER ARG, AR wuTE g foranefier AwIg’” 3 aRftaRor
HRUYT 3Tt IR, T qTaeran quefiel @ielt JUaTd MTelel 3R g § Fifdxor f2. 08.03.2098 IR THNE R] STt

Ordinary Member :-
a) Any person who resides or is engaged in any occupation, profession or business within the area of
operation of the Bank and he shall have any type of account with a minimum credit balance of Rs.500/-
b) Has applied in writing in prescribed format and has paid admission fee of Rs.10/- or as may be

stipulated by the Board of Directors from time to time and paid at least value of fifty shares of Rs.25/-
each of the Bank amounting to Rs.1,250/-.
Active Member :-
“Active Member” means a person who has been admitted as an “Ordinary Member” under the Bye-laws of the
Bank and who complies following conditions :-

1) To attend at least one general body meeting in the previous five consecutive years.
i1) To utilize minimum level of service as provided in bye-laws no. 15 as follows.
MINIMUM LEVEL OF SERVICE FORBECOMING ACTIVE MEMBER:
1. Minimum share capital holding of Rs.2,500/- and
2. Minimum Deposit of Rs.15,000/- or
3. Minimum Loan ofRs.1,00,000/-
Proviso-1

Provided that a 'Depositor' means a ordinary member, who has been holding aggregate deposit (in all types of
accounts) not less than the amount prescribed above in the Bank in his name or in the name of the firm/ company/

society/ trust, to whom he is representing as a Proprietor/ Director/ Office bearer/ Trustee.

Proviso-11

Provided that a 'Borrower' means an ordinary member, who is enjoying any type of sanctioned and availed credit
facility of the Bank.

Taay! NN AT I g 3ax [ $.490.4¢ T8 BT, 3rgare anfa Aeff 7ed ©.3343.9¢ &TiF a1 B
aufareiv It g 3R el $.¢3¢0.9% w87 ST IR, T} AwT emar uRvaTAS: g Reft 7 3ar Feft arefivarn
IR TRIST BRUAT A TR,

3rgaTet aut SR Jopan wafeft (Owned Fund) %.930€. 96 T&7 3T 7w Wit (Net Worth) %.2340.43 #f&T
sad! TR, Rered Jhear MM dh=ar Iy yisaara SR 3feledT Aredeiil (CRAR) SHIUT 591 { % RTgor
ANTILID AT YT TbI & THIUT §.]% % Fh XFetel ITE.

TEaTeTadT Soreat SATHED .3406.9% FET 7 ATS BIIr TUI SRV TRHUT & .49, 300.¢0 FTET STHT TRl

Sffean FRfEraTS 3neht T gxadf fauifare gregR= anfor shfde R diraRer (D.1.C.G.C.) a1 Rereg Tz
39 favmm werTE! faTgaT Aafiquer wRa mR.srgaTe aufd dd Tgur 3R %.¢2.8¢ AL (Taadl w. 03.03 &)
fammgET (D.1.C.G.C.) T HRele 312,
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WIIgRT™ FHIeNE (Clearing) awATd1 a1 Rereg da I AuTeHd fAwear e a9d RTGS/NEFT =1
IARATIAT HRAT ARFIT Shd STHEIT BT THw BIVCATE! ThRT AfAHY Baafdht (Overdraft) smaeaasar
TEL. TR Tt 379 “31ferd srarfa’ g1fica ATdY.

IS, T AT TR

FortaRtel ST [aauhiaicr caTst, HALH WD 3R ATEIHIT B TTe] Il THUT IJea=~ .§, 942.3Y4 T8 FA
3MTR. 37T qufe TSI 3O HERTSE BRI dbd Iaeied] IBAAR TNT HeddTe feaedr Foifar ©.Q Pt 8 w&l =Y
fIRET TR BRI ATTEAT T ATBIERD 3P IATAR-FRET I SIS SBITAT ASTIRTIR GRUITH STAT 70T
T T IR FHofthstar HIed™ SFITGIT BolredT YA 6.94.00 T8 I16 ST auisrEs™ %.%,90%.00
&7 T TS AT Pof FEU[H GTTHRUT PRI AT, AT TRUTHEH THT (Operating Profit) 3T YT I5d dleT W
FHRIAT ANTT AT AT THUT Ieq . §,942.34 TE HYH T 9.Y4,3§9.¢q ALY, JRIIR 5.46.00 FA&T 10T R ARG
%.9,9%.0¢ T8 3BT @Y HTCI THUI ATST . R]Y.4Y T DT FATeIAT IAT.

SATHIST 9 6T

3gaTel a9t gRUmTHERT T (Operating Profit) 3T S&iter 3fiiRed TS dieT Wes _1a1 AT 3ed™
FATHTET STTER ST A ATa!. B TRIRU ATegRedT TauTe 3RIT ST ATex ISUITHId] HaTad Hes Hardras) sacefia
3E.

WEHRY TBIHT AT AT ST WAL IHae 9RYR =T Ferd 9¢ TN, 3N aufa Jobt qReft Aps Saeiett
3R, T Ferd W THO ““axelt Rigwhl’” aeielt M. ATy B Suetey sRTeiean sfaRead e gaavm
Srferpferes wTet=aT S5 eT Fetel! ITE.

T Fgerer 3fae 938R A BT 9¢ T W I I ¥Eg Al (CRR) T denfis a avet fAeft (SLR) am ararerht
gRiaT et oy el e Suered st sifaiRad et FotfareuraTdt @ siflreTfYe wRaTar quiT-ar daiear
e Sdta awg Rereg ddear AT ARART AT Iafdere 318, gt Iyl SR TRHUT [aaus 6.90083.38
18T ST FATelel 3R, Jeraudhiet guf frraar adeer fRereft amz.

Wi & e Fguret 1A Foifaaxur g Fafia Fefawel 8. FgRTY o Rerm 9 davfte gaa warmn
&R e e e fAuaRa aRumT ddear oot faavur a0 g ayeaR siTerd O A4, JTgaTe aufd ©.¢040.08 A& 3
ol fAART HRUATT IATel. auF AT TRHUT Fof qThl 6.39803.¢Y8 AL FAP! Q. INA HoIUD! IFHH AT
©.9§03%.¢ TT81 T T FCHINT 0. 3¥R0.0% &7 ot YRAST HRUAT STelell 31Tg, @ SFHIUN TPUT Bt 3shH 40.34% T
29.¢9% TS BN, TG AYSANT BT I TRUT BATET 4¢.99%  FADT BRI el TR I Rereg dape
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o Remm 7 SRR gaa aRa™T R sacifdea™ @ fulRa aRum S ageitar s Ry aar.
AL BB I G/ FREM g JHITD BT ISHTRIEGR RO FTAT. AT ReTTaesd Jear g
RTEtel AATEH. Igaier Remaradil TR HRUATHRICT RETT aR bed™ ava Rarerae wRrsar e da. e
qRUT ot IRABSIAR eI 5T YHIT HTedT IHHT AT AT fOT A, HET AFHATH! aqgel! BT b ey
aYelt FAYFT SRIRA e o[ ayeltd! ushian uvTdiunr Iafdvara A o1g. 37gaTd auf S A .93 o (Net
N.P.A.) yHT01 7 98 98.9% % 3 3TTR.

IHTT TRHUT Y WD BT o AT Pot FgUT FTPHRUT ST TR LM For@TeATaRI JUT FEHHTBRIT Jobea
Tl TR FdaIodt oo @ wd FriefiR ufihar quf Fe-a! oot avell 8% erdaiett ATal. Rereg Jovean Arfeefs
AR AL AT FoTiedT JUr IBHATHIAT 900% TG Pelelt ST WG ot ayell BRI BIVIRT T ALY T
HITeTh Hew™ RN heaTymTor g denfAd AERerdsivl FHIORT AT R 12 Y TSI dof WiearaRier Jor
frg® B9 B, ?,¢¥,33,288.34 T TEARIA IV AT ©. €9,¢¢,Q0.¢1 T TR TI I, Y?,85,§%0.¢¢  neft Tgun
%.%,9¢,§¢,9¢¢.02 YHH FoIgR IAwgH aqairs 9d AfIBR JFa1fed 39 eif@a srvararaas AfdeR Joean dardd
HSHN TG PRUITHRICT A, WAATHRU THA AT PROATT A e, AeR el f&dxor Hfshan &t dotarht ufshar awqd
HoIrdt quf A I ST FOIGRI ot dg AT FAHS I SR o™ wewd! ufshan & $ae !
Aiqrea (Accounting Standards) Tegcit=aT 31e g PRUATT A IR,

Rere S aurolt

Rercd dP7 wgpRl dpMTd Siafa fAd=or, wremT AT (Assets Liabilities) a@d Siiw (Risk
Management) SIGEATI, I oGT TRI&I0T JIATS! ARTGefd ded G fIeielt siea widt HICHRUY SHeraeIauit
el ST TR, IFHT Igere™ Sfae 938R (WEBRI WERATHT AR STHUIRT) TAT HEAT 34 THTON TF 09¢-9% T 209330 AT
a1 Hremadie qurlt Rercd ddear weras Agmeys shucdt groft sifdgsh a i weart T srgateranta qof
el g dw A" AFTST A TR, TUTAUH STferT=i UReTT SrATaeiHe davedT HTIBISITT YR HRUITT GEIA

SR FERTY WEPR! BIIST 9]0 T FeledT FERUT = A af 2030-29 Tt denfAes e gRerwidt
gt BRuaATaT JfABR HATeS HSBI JUAT ATl BIT d T fHURT ATHER JUIT-IT ASHTLIROT AN SaHdATS Savara
ITaT 3R FAfdel B, T T FeTeld HSdM aredT 3.0 Flegar 2020 Joirear wuwed Sufdeidter R,
P AWIRET A URIES BeledT AT @l UReBIhgTa B 80l AfFaRS 3R, 3.9 0 38
JRATRITCH o1 ST STHT T UTAAT A& B> e A 00-29 AT 3TFfeh auf A U el et THATO!
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fmias 20 AT 2029 Afiear aIffe wdwTERY AN Ao AT T Wherd A, W 0 3 IERITeH FiHt gof
F6d dpa T o Rem MR, AT oar gIeIumET 3rgdTdl 1 STgaTeTa fldtem Sg. Jiarfd o uteromardt
9.f3.feg . ama 3f7s &. 7. %09 Uil 38 JMIRITEH, A3 21,9118 38 &., H.g7deH 38 &., §. ARSI SeeRa 375
&. T H.3R1IE T, FAPU 31+ &. FTel MTAT FIgRI HU[E detell I IR SITATST SR Sr@TaRI&Tor fIHTRT Fma

TSI Tobel Ueh HLTRIh T HTATEIT T 0 2MTRAT AT TRUT 9¢ PrIferd T feies SfT war Yragiag eraif-ad
3R, ST W SIET PIIR AT Weger (CBS) Iichia Sised TeiedT e Wd WIAGRIAT JaedT BIvrcdTal s
I TG JUT HReAT I ATl
EESETA

3TEATE ANTHED YRAITD T AEl ATBacd B8d ey JMATe aUd UTd Y&l STR Sa<i! o JuaTd fefey
IR AP HSDT AT LT UTer HRUATHIT SHAT HAIEIHTRR Thedl BIHBISIT TEHTT BT, fR.39
qTd 2029 IR FATAS HSDHIT TRHUT /Y4 WHT 1. a9 Rfdy Iuafici=ar v a1 Fied]. @9 48 g
HATAH o] ST AT+t T JGHTS, AFY o g efarens gRuieT fraR w6 Sugdd ariee del. |
FotHORI, YHATH! FIATAST Ga1, [aaubhid! Srebrei= Iugaadl TSl HHET FHIALT gal. FATeAdT AT
SUTRIT I o] BIBTAHE Wehid AEHTT BTell. HaTAH T 1 WEDITID T STHHLTN® Tobel BITehTST RN
Udelelt ATEI. HATAH! gt P TJAT U IR acifact 3R, WaTed g il AarsaT fGeiedT dotdT aufrd
TgaTeTd el 9T 3. 3% R fa ame.

nffeautea wquf 57T a1 fauTzar fAseara wuser fer wd agR 397 $et. Y ATE 020 URIA WY Qe
TATREGT SRR PRUAT AT, BT ICATALID WAl FgUT AT BT SRV AIffae ATe Sueed 3T Fea
HHAT-TI T BHBIST JATEAY Y 3G AT THIIE TWRIGRIFAT WY JFHTHaT SUSTed o faell. TRIERT 3Md
FHAT-IAT fHar e FERTET FRATE AR el TG @GR Fafid @agR §& Sauarasian sHar-gid!

Had geau affer aRfRE), fFm g Faafas d=rs= a1 |afh) arfgd) s fafdy FaReR ™ Hxom=n
FHHATIT B0 ITAID IATR. BRIGHAT T Afacacd A arefivarsar gfs HRIT FIBEST FHATITS! JBIdw!
TS AL SIS PRUATT Tl Bi. ITEATA quId TRUT Y FHATA ATTerrs= Hferor qvar=n ffde
ALY STERITad UfASTUIET oY Sdell. AT AT Poledl eTad AT 0T JArem SuANT HHaRt Javea
BTHBTSIA g SccH ATED VT VAT e Tad.
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b AT UTEHIHRIT feiD 19 AR 090 Aol NATEA T War (IMPS) FRIIT beil. TR VIR
TTED AT WTcATd el FIgR AESADIF BR P& IDdld. WX FAgRIEY GledTeRiel dacedl Y FagrRid Arfga
gl BuaTataTdt fameht, dohear vdien ff mifRclt, emmeer eriafivar A avra Marder wiA- Sdta Rarst, e
T Ik, Sdt / Fort fAwdt ArfEel 3. Va7 SUEY FHA VAT AT AT, AT WIIGRTAT I TfowTE Az oTe.
Hexd! WaT BRITf~Ia BRUATd dba 31 AaTerd i Ay WHIerds AT ARTqef arel.

YTEHHT e ATV TTeig WaT UATAT U | FgUA, AiaTsed ddhitegR (RTGS/NEFT) arvardt gfaer Suerey
FET VAT 3Tl ATGR WRATTE ST dbed (RTGS) [laem Suereys 311, 1M et el HHt debia e (et amgas
AT YT GHRITTRIT B BT, THT ATYST THTIT PIIR SHITT THAT TGS TheaT HIVICATET MR STt
I FIER 6 AT, ATgDheaT YRIGaaaT gEN emEiTed aeiot ‘wfdhe FR' gafdvara smar smad. Rercg Javear
RUTTAR WIGRIAT Wt 8.9, Tuneiia Safeard 9% g B9 SUaTd I 1.

WEHR! FaRIEIGR AU IwH U6 FRUITIT FRAET AT AR ATEHIHT e QUATHRIAT WIAGRTT STget
Tt YR HHTPIN Wl B JUAT 3MTell TR AT | ATEDBIT Ty EATaT.

ITEPIAT ATYT WIRATINIT TR Afeed! ApIed s fAuarear ol FagR YREAAT e Al T9.TH. 19
GlAYT Iucrey FH- et 3R, T HAAT T YUITHTS! W ATEHIAT ITISAT YHUTE ShHThTa AraSard Aigunt Hrat awd
ST ATedhTeaT faaiTd fRarear eunef WR SRelt O Had Th) ThaToN wudTd IR ¢1&f wugraT saerd fer
HIT Y6 HIUIT ATt AT T AT W1 7 ATEHI ATH TITAT 3T WY ITEHIT JATATE HRUATT AT 3R,

I 3R U ITITT gEN WIReh g Sifam wgris®t (LIC of India) Artha fafde garear fwm arem smuear
BT ATEHIATS! SUSTEY BT TR, AUTASHT 79 A Y i+ 3rferep wrfRiardt smuean sfirazar emeft Wiud aea
AR AISTHET T T,

e feeiedT STRATHATIHTY TaeaT U.E1.0H. BT aRSHT 74 Rudws v.d.uw. 3fie ré qvard armeft srqd
RIGRE PTS WRGIPRIAIIERT ATIRT AT, ST ATEDI1T GG DTS BeTel! ARAIe] T+11 ST STaced emeft o AT

3NMIAT FHeAT TATH HIETRBHT TR PIUTCATEl Sheam TEH Ay 99 wrevardt gfaen Sudey Fvuard
3Teft SR TradT WITURBIAT 3,498 BTE AT FRUATT 3ATelt. AT TR 819,203 WISR TEITH HTE HRD AT,

Rercg d=ar T8 GRUTTER (Know Your Customer) Wd @GR! STYeT <IN YRTGT J e N&@us
IS W T M HIGR Bt TN T o TR WG HIAd. TN ATl W AR T U shHiabrel Fefia
A

TP HRCITA TSR BT AHTASTEAT SATT TSR STRATT MRIFHR FHUT (TDS) FRIE ARTT
TR, ST 3T a1fifes AT YT %.%0,000/ - (FIATERYT ARTRE) a1 9.40,000/ - (I8 AFIRS) V&1 SR 31
TG ST THUT ST AT AIATQUET FHHY 31T 3791 SAGRIAT 311fep autear Grawia 3t rTeiedT o 94SH / 94gd
T ATGR BRIAT (AR FHITN).

¥4 IfteRT 39t 97 HHIH (Pan Number) T 3R HHIH WIGR B0 GRS 312, U9 HHid AR 0%
XM Y HRBUTT Pedl STTEe.
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TRt Rereg dear FdaigaR 9@ TreaiaR R} a¥ a1 g sfed dremadia @agRr 7 b areft @t
WRIGaAHIar (Dormant Accounts) FgUI aiigd HRUITT AT, WX I Tovean TR WIGRIAT Aig Tardt g 37em
GTegieR YaleT BRATS STSTITATS! FAfiaul sragR Pr1ed. T3« Sit @it 90 aufge 31fere dremadadt Inoperative
Il R 379 @il ST ¥8H Deposit Education Awareness Fund (DEAF) 983 Tifiga aRuamt 'ﬁETI'\ﬁ?r
BRIETER JHHT AT UAT ST TR, TR W AU WIIGRAT =t dhvvara A 6t it e wreand Fafda
AER HRIA.

q. a1 ITEHIAT AIaTSe dhirean Aregmrqd UPT (Unified Payment Interface) 9t §aT Suetes o QU

. worre ufehar YerW cgrat @ cakia fAufy gam rar st Loan Originating System {e&T H% FRUITET AW 318,

3. T ffegEdT WM T el WA AHid (Financially Sound and Well Managed Bank) HTH &%+
Qo

ST HE®™ $ae TANIIS AT 0T Fqefces GEPIMIGT SfdT 7 FHRAT AHIIGTEAT AT HofgrRieaT
feama Waes FRa W Arercielt oTg. dd wHerd fRa R uRfe Sua aielelt ). WWIGHT Q1 STvier, e
qerrgeliT Aerforep FemaEe afér, THE AUIGTEAT Adifig aRAfhAdT TETG! Aad, . AURIGTS! fared defda
TUTHUY 31T SUBHATGR AHRIS S STacsteh ATV TRICT ATed™ §cb Buid 3.

AT qifererdhrear A UG Searn e e, T Adifig srefhardt ©.0,409 /- wfq snfife
Hed <ugId Ad. If¥e AT AU STaoedl Gl aRATIGAT UK. IT AgAd aufd ¢ FURISHT
¥.£0,00¢ / - 3Tffeh Had udid 3MTelel! 31TR.

YR Gasea 9150 TR 91t i) STER Bedn TH0 ARTRBIB T THHa Sitas Sare {1 o1 g gam=eaa
RET A1 JIo1 T SRIET ST G e U2 TSI 0 TRITH Y BRUATA AT TR, TSIt g
THT €489 WIASRI! AT ST AT Bdell 3. Hax JISTedT U 31t  97a] Wretlel SHT0Y ;-

W= STra= S farT dier :

R drEET Site fauT, arfife fhffaw das %.330/ -, Faaiar: 9¢ o yo a9

VT 22T e e :

2 S vETe faH, arffe sifew Faw ©.93 /-, TAHAiar: 9¢ 3 wo af

A U= JISTAT :

ATt FeR 71R1® $.9,000 /- 7 6.4,000 / - fRgedt a7, g T .42 /- %.290/ -, vl

9¢ o o af

ARG fRada e TaRIa] AHTIGTeaT erredT UNT I a1d festar, @it wrcht grdt a1 geeie fafay adermed
TN U1 BT AHRIS MO HHANY FieaT JoATgeliT afaRy JugTar SUshd dPb dTe], 39el AR, Iadt 9
HYTAS / HHATIeT GATHSA T . 3,000/ — FFERTHUT TS HRUITT 3ATet. 2020-29 T IMEATA AIATHITT AHTAGAT
qeriT Sterfores afdry qvar Aifdrer o1mg. (o1t wiieRuaTE Saedt atE qy siacEr 2029 3T8.) AT U 3. 90
R 31feres mifeeht Reteft a2,

A
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. HTCTSHR ¢ 3edd I & fAraqumdt =g waf+r aRfea g, wiean srams e @ pefaard SR Jeam
HTel. TR 3rgaTel quid fRavd Hielel ARG, IoTh, R -A1eg gt aviw et fReardter Amed, S s 3r=d
WHE, 3dIER 7 fRaftiaes a1 wafean ufds Wi & vraquf sregistelt ardor w'ia ame.

WA HeBTAT d H1SAT Iei 1, Rercg dha diws afiftheR, o 9 fRurddie gefier wd a1, o vt
PRI JfABRY, AT. AEHR MY T0T AgdpRI eI Fgasds g gy, ‘w1’ v weras Feys, 7gRy
Mg Agdr I for. gag, qu3 Rieer 9w, 9g. 9 for. 4as, ge=jas H1-31T0. Jod SRR, TgRIE 5T WgdR! 96
IRATRICE, HERTY 31 BI- 3110 T HhexeM Hug, JRRASTIHI I, TSNS a5, Sifaaw 96 (A§R), AR
1.379.9% for., AREd g7hIed LT, 1-311u. I& Trdiss g, 4ag, g dieit 310 g A, Horg A0 38
IR - denfaes o aRerd arean agHter arfeefHTage @ Aedrafage i SR A,

TAT T TS -ATof FdTerdh, FHARY Weaena ufafAedt, aurie wruRs, 3dier, fRafide a weerl s=om=
3% A, I T hd HHART AT MU I AT AGY eI wofell, qT@elt I AT A RIS
AGRATRIITERIER SaRiTa! UTfaT feearaget AT water 3THR AT 0T Sohert HiAsaATe 31feres S=aer eT UTH gl &t AfaesT
T B,

o1 fag | ST 9gRTg | ST e !
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® AN YT WIAER ARH AUl F AAATH AU T THeAT fZarean g qraEa" Aigui
FHEUATH 21T ST,

0  TAWAGIHI AT AT AT FHIF T U FATHN Feia Ferad.

THE FHeam Fsfiuyn wergTdie emdis / aeiqe 9 / 99 2018 ¥Tde YEie Ther aiE gomnsaiEn Ui
FUTHETEAT UTEedT & YA T 118 quaTd A,
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?)
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4)

TH.TA. T, €0% 3TET 3Tk 0T Terehl &. 90 / — TUTSRA Ufees 4 ferameff.
TA.TH.H. ©0% STYET AT 0T Tedehl . 2,000/ — TUNTHHHA Ufges 4 feramefi.

vl : TR F. 2,340/ - (USE ThEdS UITHH : wHet wREdte & ferenefi, famm wede | feremef,
TfUTeT vIere § 2 feremeff, B.Arch., B.E. Ieaeht § ar9ft 25 aiferd).

Ugegal Ul UTH EIUT=AT YUNehH ufgesn foememiw ®. 2,400/- (MLA., M.Com., M.Sc., M.E.,
MBA/MMS & L.L.B. Tkt ¢ 313ft Ukt € wferd) qa=

MBBS, CA, ICWA T ULtetT UTH ZIoT=aT Jearehl, UTTIshH TUW AHUTTAT UehT fareneaid &. ¢,040/ - afere
EARIRE

T AUTESTHT R o feohe et el 13, gy stferetar 202 udka smTfuTa TuTafeRaE ot sdheat Wew
TvmTTeRe srerat AfTeRTAT TRET STUA TTE.

IR STURTIRATHISAT FIUCATE! STt Arrarat (DIPLOMA ) faam a1 Smums Ardt.

AT

: ST HTTARERTHT 2024 —208R AT FTHII YA THS AT HUAT STHIITAT LTSI (k) Teara.
IR A faATes 3¢ AR 2028 UHd ST / gt AT @€ at TEta e o At a5, orsft aatia
WRTYRERTT g ST GoHAT 0T A 3TTE.

HRT (J11¥) AT ifew gaar

eyl SUfEToR Ueeh AUTEEia 40 NeTE U1 FTEH AT, ST AUTEGTE L0 YT HHft Herd g A9
AUTASTE Tcdeh TN AT STEATHHEN ATUT ABTAST SATHRANCAT U IS ATereh Herd vvareit fodt swevama
ATHST ATE. STIA T Tt 20 ALER 203 T TATAY Y-gT Uehal HIUATA HATAET IHEH, TAT AHTHGHT
ITAE! U VISTH Uaeore TOd e it 4. 3¢ TeHar 202¢ wia e =y,
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Abridged Directors' Report for the year ended 31.03.2021

Dear Respected Members,

I extend warm welcome to all respected Members/Share holders of The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. on
the occasion of 47" Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

You all are aware that financial year 2020-21 was under the Grip of Corona virus and still it is cropping up in
different forms. The entire world including our country announced lockdown to control the growth of Corona virus. All
businesses came to standstill due to lockdown and it adversely affected the country's economy. The financial institutions
were the most affected. Many people were starving for food since they lost their jobs due to closure of
business/corporations while many others were compelled to shift to their native place. Due to his, it adversely impacted
banking industry also. In first quarter of the financial year, banking business was working to limited extent. On the
direction of Central Government and Hon'ble Supreme Court, Reserve Bank of India announced various Schemes to give
reliefto borrowers/account holders. On one hand, borrowers were given moratorium of six months in repayment of dues
and on the other hand, banks were advised to make provision. Due to this, banks health deteriorated by making more
provisions due to non repayment of loans. After July, 2020 the lockdown was relaxed step-by-step but, due to constraint
oftime, the profitability of the businesses/corporations was impacted adversely.

Due to Covid's second wave, the lockdown was announced again, just before the closure of the financial year and
the businesses, which were just coming on track, again came to standstill. Though the second wave is still in existence,
efforts are being made to boost the economy on growth path, by relaxing lockdown conditions. However, due to
possibility of third wave, the Government is still imposing restrictions. Since more than 50 people cannot come together,
Co-operation Commissioner and Registrar, Co-operative Societies, Pune vide their Circular dated 30" July, 2021 have
directed that this year's annual general meeting is also to be conducted by online mode. Accordingly, as per their
directions, we are conducting this year's annual general meeting by online mode.

Reserve Bank of India extended six months moratorium to borrowers in repayment of dues to compensate
hardship faced by them due to lockdown. But banks were advised to make provision of 10%. In the same way, special
concession was given to MSME but banks were advised to make provision. In addition to these provisions, it is
mandatory to make 20% provision on amount invested in Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Ltd. and on
interest receivable as 'Non Performing Investment'. Due to this, it meant addition to the existing difficulties. Though
there is operating profit to the Bank at the end of the year, Bank is required to incur Net Loss due to above mentioned
provisions. This situation is of temporary nature and the Board of Directors are taking all efforts to come out of this.

During the lockdown period, staff members continued to provide uninterrupted banking service to the member
accountholders. For this, Bank's all Officers and Employees deserve to be complimented.

I 'am grateful to all depositors for keeping their faith in the Bank and extending their whole hearted co-operation. I
once again thank you all and with this I conclude my version.

In these days of fast changing technology, in order to render the best services to our esteemed customers, we have
already introduced IMPS (Immediate Payment System) through Mobile App, which facilitates customers to view last 5
transcations, transfer of funds, Cheque stop payment request, Cheque book request, payment of utility bills etc.

Bank has also entered into tie up arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for Life Insurance
and with Future Generali for General Insurance. Their various products are available at all our Branches.

As per the appeal of Government of India to bring most of the population under the insurance and pension cover
and that too in an affordable manner, Bank has implemented following schemes :-

° Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana : with Life cover of Rs.2 lakhs with premium of
Rs.330/-p.a. applicable for individuals between 18 to 50 years of age.

o Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana : For Accident/ Accidental Death cover of Rs.2 lakhs
with premium of Rs.12/- p.a. applicable for individuals between 18 to 70 years of age.

o Atal Pension Yojana : Pension scheme for individual under an unorganized sector in the age

group of 18 to 40 years with monthly premium ranging between Rs. 42/- to Rs. 210/-.
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Our bank is successful in insuring 6541 individuls account holder under Pradhan Mantri Insurance Schemes and
811 individuals under LIC of India till date.

In the above background, we have great pleasure in presenting before you our report on the working of the Bank
during the financial year ended 31.03.2021. The Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
31.03.2021 are also presented before your along with the Statutory Auditor’s Report. The highlights/main points given

\
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below are the abridged version of our report in Marathi.

MEMBERSHIP, PAIDUP CAPITAL & RESERVES

The position of total number of Shareholders, Paid Up Share Capital and Reserves as on 31.03.2021, as compared

with the last year, was as under :

31.03.2020 31.03.2021 % of Increase/Decrease
a. Members (Nos.) 38421 38393 -0.07
b. Paidup Capital (Rs.) 1570.07 Lakhs 1585.34 Lakhs 0.96
c. Reserves(Rs.) 5127.58 Lakhs 5457.60 Lakhs 6.05

MINIMUM SHARE HOLDING:

As model Bye-Laws came into existence from 4" March 2014, the minimum share holding per member should be
50 shares of Rs.25/- each i.e. Rs.1250/- and such member will be classified as Ordinary Member and those who are
holding 100 shares of Rs.25/- each i.e. Rs.2500/- will be classified as Active Member of the Bank. We request all our
share holders to increase their share holding as mentioned hereinabove. As per RBI Inspection Report for the year ended
31" March 2020 there are 7414 Members who have not holding minimum membershiop of Rs.1250/-. These share
holders are requested to comply with the provision of the Bye-laws by 31" October 2021 failing to which their
membership will be forfeited and share amount will be transfered to Reserve Fund.

As you are aware, from the financial year 2014-15, we have been helping our shareholders who underwent
cataract operation by reimbursing upto Rs.7,501/- to partly meet expenses of such cataract operation. During this
financial year, we reimbursed such medical expenses of Rs.60,008/- to 8 such share holders from our Members Welfare
Fund.

DEPOSITS :

Even after the impact of Covid-19 Depositors have shown their trust due to which there was increase in deposit
by Rs.257.79 Lakhs, as a result total deposits stands to Rs.57,907.80 Lakhs as on 31.03.2021 as compared to that of
Rs.57,650.01 ason 31.03.2020.

Asregards the rate of interest on deposits, we have been reviewing the same periodically and making the required
changes as warranted by the market conditions.

Deposits with our Bank are insured. In terms of the Rules of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation(DICGC), the insurance premium is being paid regularly and promptly. During the year 2020-2021, our
Bank has paid Insurance Premium of Rs. 82.48 Lakhs (Rs.73.03 lakhs last year) to the DICGC.
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

As on 31.03.2021, we earned an income of Rs. 6152.35 Lakhs. After deducting interest paid on deposits,

administrative expenses, depreciation etc. of Rs.6361.81 Lakhs, Income tax of Rs.57.00 Lakhs and other provisions of
Rs.1729.08 Lakhs, we have Net Loss 0f Rs.995.54 Lakhs as on 31.03.2021. Due to impact of Covid-19, RBI introduced
Resolution Framework for the individuals and businessmen to overcome from the financial crises. On the other side, RBI
also imposed 5% provision on such restructured accounts under Resolution Framework. Bank has also provided for 20%
provision on deposit held with PMC Bank as Bank is under all inclusive directions of RBI. Due to all these additional
provisions, Bank has to provide additional amount which caused to net loss at the end of the financial year even after
having operational profit.
For the financial year, Bank has paid Rs. 57.00 Lakhs towards Income Tax till 31.03.2021.

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Ason 31.03.2021, our advances were Rs.31,473.84 Lakhs as against Rs. 31,140.66 Lakhs as on 31.03.2020. The target

setby RBI on lending to Priority and Weaker Sectors have been achieved. The details are as under:-

1. Advances to Priority Sector Rs.  160.37 Cr Being 50.95% of total advances

2. Advances to Weaker Sector Rs. 34.97 Cr Being 21.81% of advances to Priority Sector.
3. Secured Advances Rs.  287.21 Cr Being 91.25 % of the total advances

4. Unsecured Advances Rs. 27.53 Cr Being 8.75 % of the total advances

The C.D. Ratio stood at 54.35% as on 31.03.2021 as against 54.03% as on 31.03.2020.
Ason31.03.2021, our Gross NPAwas Rs.6770.15 Lakhs (21.51%)and Net NPA standsat 14.19% as on31.03.2021.

CUSTOMER CARE

Being the prime motto of our Bank, the Management has restricted the maximum lending rate to 16.50 % p.a.

only, which will be reviewed from time to time as per the market trends.

RBI INSPECTION

As per Banking Regulation Act, 1949 applicable to Co-operative Societies U/s 35, an inspection was carried out
forthe F.Y.2018-19 and 2019-20 by Mrs. Surabhi Agnihotri, Asstt. General Manager, Department of Co-operative Bank
Supervision between 08.03.2021 to 15.03.2021 and awarded “C” grade to the Bank. Board of Directors expressed their

vote of thanks for their valubale suggestions during her inspection period.

AUDIT

M/s.Sanjay Rane and Associates, carried out the Statutory Audit of our Bank and they placed our Bank in “B”

Grade. Board extends their sincere thanks for their co-operation and guidance.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Throughout the financial year ended 31.03.2021, all the Directors of our Bank worked hard and in a cohesive
manner for the prosperity of the Bank. There were 72 Sub Committee Meetings and 25 Board Meetings were held during
this year and unanimous decisions were taken for overall progress of the Bank.

ACHIEVEMENTS

We are proud to mention that your Bank has introduced “RTGS/NEFT through Mobile Banking (IMPS)” service

to all its esteemed account holders and also under process to provide UPI (Unified Payment Interface) service shortly.

OBITUARY

The Board of Directors regrets to state with a deep sense of sorrow about the sad demise of ex-staff member Late
Prakash Shankar Malgundkar, age 60 years on 21" April, 2021 and the passing away of eminent personalities in the field
of politics, social welfare, sports, films-drama, Indian soldiers etc. and Share Holders of the Bank during the year under

Report. Bank is paying homage to all the deceased.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

All these satisfactory achievements were possible due to the continuous, valued and loyal patronage extended to
us by the Shareholders and Clients of our Bank to whom we are always grateful.

The Board also places on record its grateful thanks to the Co-op. Department, Govt. of Maharashtra, The Urban
Banks Department of RBI, The Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Pune, The Dist.
Dy. Registrar of Co-op. Societies, the Dy. Registrar (Co-op. Societies), M Ward, District Joint Registrar, Mumbai,
M.S.C. Bank Ltd.Mumbai and Chembur, M.D.C.C. Bank Ltd. Mumbai, Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks Association
Ltd. Mumbai, The Maharashtra Urban Co-operative Banks Federation, Mumbai, The Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari
Banks Association Ltd., The Co-op. Banks' Employees Union, Mumbai, ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank, Axis Bank
(Chembur), Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd., Saraswat Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Chembur Police Station and M/s. Sanjay Rane and
Associates, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors for their co-operation, guidance and assistance from time to time.

The Board also records its appreciation of the hard work put in and the efficient and courteous services extended
by our staffat all levels for the progress and prosperity of our Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Place : Chembur, Mumbai //( /g( ?‘ 5 .é -

Dated: 17th September, 2021 J. R. Jagtap - Chairman
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THE AMENDMENT TO BYE-LAW PROPOSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BANK
FOR CONSIDRATION AND APPROVAL OF THE GENERAL BODY AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING TO BE HELD ON 29" SEPTEMBER 2021

Sr. BYE TEXT OF PRESENT WORDING OF REASON FOR AMENDMENTS
No. LﬁW BYE-LAW AMENDMENT
1 5 (ix) To purchase and to sell Deleted The clause no. 5 (ix) was in contravention

Bonds, Shares, with para 3.1 of RBI Master Circular DCBR.
Debentures, Scrips or BPD (PCB). MC No0.4/16.20.000/2015-16
other forms of dated July 1, 2015 on Investment by Primary
securities on behalf of (Urban ) Co-op. Banks.
constituents.

The same was observed by the RBI Inspecting
Officer, who has mentioned it in the
Inspection report for the year 2019-20.

Therefore to adhere with the RBI guidelines
and to comply the observation of the RBI
Inspecting Officer it is proposed to delete
Bye-Law No.5(ix).

GROWTH SYNOPSIS
Year Share| Reserve | Deposits Loan & Total | Overdue Working | Profit/ | Dividend | Audit | No. of
Capital Adv. Business [ % to Capital Loss Class |Branches
Advance
1975-76 1.47 0.01 4.69 4.18 8.87 0.00 6.49 -0.04 -- -- 1
1985-86 9.90 21.41 250.06 162.59 412.65| 9.06% 302.73 6.89 15% A 1
1995-96 47701 211.82 22481 911.77 3156.58] 11.50% 2663.42 26.42 15% A 2
2005-06 | 511.07( 2149.51| 18277.85 9093.51 2737136 5.90% 21453.54 | 115.73 15% A 6
2006-07 | 601.98| 2231.90| 20215.61| 11961.78 32177.39( 4.38% 23519.18 | 138.56 15% A 6
2007-08 | 717.14( 2462.52| 23147.44| 13728.40 36875.84( 4.63% 26885.94 | 151.11 15% A 6
2008-09 | 893.47( 2627.11| 26043.56| 15385.66 41429.22| 4.81% 30901.26 | 191.97 15% A 7
2009-10 | 1018.65| 2803.68| 30210.13| 15529.35 45739.48| 4.74% 34934.08 | 278.89 15% A 8
2010-11 | 1087.47| 2989.45| 33633.27( 19433.70 53066.97| 3.54% 39448.62 | 283.35 15% A 8
2011-12 | 1134.06( 3254.06| 36340.71| 29928.06 66268.77( 2.85% 42504.29 | 309.37 15% A 9
2012-13 | 1164.58| 3372.74| 39739.54| 24159.81 63899.35( 2.55% 46036.01 | 320.85 15% A 9
2013-14 | 1209.07| 3409.93| 44294.90| 26175.46 70470.36( 2.52% 50748.29 | 275.63 12% A 12
2014-15 | 1251.23] 3631.86| 48670.62| 28507.32 77177.94( 2.56% 55462.22 | 296.74 12% A 13
2015-16 | 1333.48| 3830.27| 51499.00| 31328.55 82827.55| 2.86% 58789.62 | 354.17 12% A 13
2016-17 | 1429.18| 4327.83| 61562.13| 35380.48 96942.61( 3.23% 69256.34 | 438.06 12% A 15
2017-18 | 1511.00] 4913.04| 60236.00| 32067.85 92303.85( 3.62% 68067.68 | 254.51 10% A 16
2018-19 | 1539.41| 4913.64| 61359.83| 29487.70 90847.53( 10.00% 59417.50 | 201.97 10% B 17
2019-20 | 1570.07| 5127.58| 57650.01| 31140.66 88790.67| 10.94% 66065.51 | 106.73 --- B 17
2020-21 | 1585.34| 8380.74| 57907.80| 31473.84 89381.64| 14.76% 69301.92 | -995.54 --- B 17
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31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. EXPENDITURE Rs. Ps.
37,27,29,478.61 | To Interest paid on Deposits 32,89,87,484.90
12,72,96,042.51 | To Salaries, Provident Fund, Bonus and Gratuity 11,55,41,217.75
3,54,64,179.17 | To Rent, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 3,49,81,856.75
22,10,126.21 | To Postages & Telephone Charges 12,09,834.90
42,66,581.14 | To Printing, Stationery & Advertisements 24,04,343.67
26,93,979.75 | To Audit Fees 26,35,605.94
8,35,866.50 | To Legal Charges 6,19,065.00
3,85,400.00 [ To Meeting Fees to Directors 62,510.00
1,06,25,819.25 | To Depreciation 1,06,06,968.53
6,58,758.55 | To Repairs 5,44,598.00
2,85,83,192.77 | To Sundry Expenses 3,02,22.,090.27
49,881.79 | To Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 38,127.63
8,70,840.92 | To Premium Amortized on G-Sec.(HTM Category) 8,75,729.59
8,01,00,000.00 | To Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 8,92,35,000.00
12,90,000.00 | To Special General Provision 12,90,000.00
0.00 [ To Provision for Restructured Advances 44,65,475.00
1,86,97,209.41 | To Bad Debt (Written off) 74,51,300.88
80,35,418.54 | To Provision Overdue Interest Reserve 0.00
7,00,000.00 | To Provision Standard Assets 0.00
0.00 | To Investment Depreciation Reserve 3,29,65,835.00
0.00 | To Investment Provision Reserve 4,45,33,362.00
1,10,98,000.00 | To Provision for Income Tax 57,00,000.00
3,48,320.00 | To Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 4,18,785.00
1,06,72,543.45 | To Net Profit After Tax 0.00
71,76,11,638.57 | GRAND TOTAL 71,47,89,190.81
PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. EXPENDITURE Rs. Ps.
0.00 | To Balance B/F 0.00
0.00 | To Net Loss After Tax 9,95,54,007.69
4,40,00,000.00 | To Transfer Investment Provision Reserve 0.00
1,06,72,690.32 | To Balance of Profit C/F to Balance Sheet 0.00
5,46,72,690.32 | GRAND TOTAL 9,95,54,007.69
J. R. JAGTAP Dr. P. R. SHAH G. R. JAIN
CHAIRMAN VICE - CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
A. S. SANDU S.D. SALVI P. V. THAKKER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

31.03.2020 31.03.2021

Rs. Ps. INCOME Rs. Ps.
33,07,06,877.65 By Interest on Advances & Discount 31,14,43,554.99
20,19,86,986.98 By Interest on Investments 14,00,86,510.24
32,66,787.76 By Interest on PSU Tax Free Bonds 32,36,436.24
28,69,806.10 By Commission 18,71,293.66
12,86,908.44 By Locker Rent 12,33,613.14
1,91,46,622.60 By Capital Gain from Mutual Fund 1,52,70,719.71
40,836.00 By Dividend Received from Bank Share & AIFI 0.00
3,23,48,586.33 By Miscellaneous Receipts 2,18,40,988.47
2,09,81,439.69 By Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities 5,13,07,591.04
1,53,113.33 By Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 11,991.75
1,86,97,209.41 By Bad Debts Written off. 74,51,300.88
31,71,223.28 By Excess Provision OIR 0.00
5,43,98,035.00 By Excess Provision IDR 0.00
6,28,440.00 By IT Refund Assessment Year 2019-20 0.00
0.00 By Excess Standard Assets Provision 2.49.650.00
0.00 By Special General Provision Return Back 25,80,000.00
2,79,28,766.00 By Deferred Tax 5,86,51,533.00
0.00 By Net Loss After Tax 9,95,54,007.69
71,76,11,638.57 GRAND TOTAL 71,47,89,190.81

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2021

31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. INCOME Rs. Ps.
146.87 | By Balance B/F 39.32
1,06,72,543.45 | By Net Profit After Tax 0.00
2,20,00,000.00 | By Transfer from Building Fund 0.00
2,20,00,000.00 | By Transfer From Contigent Reserve Fund 0.00
0.00 | By Balance of Loss carried to Balance Sheet 9,95,53,968.37
5,46,72,690.32 | GRAND TOTAL 9,95,54,007.69
As per our Report of even date
FOR SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
V. H. PATIL
GENERAL MANAGER FRN. - 121089W
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BALANCE SHEET
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. LIABILITIES Rs. Ps.
25,00,00,000.00 | 1. Authorised Share Capital 25,00,00,000.00

15,70,06,750.00

15,70,06,750.00

14,06,72,102.72
5,25,79,600.00
0.00
18,04,99,078.81
4,40,00,000.00
12,90,000.00
0.00
3,58,25,678.59
50,11,000.00
1,32,04,000.00
1,10,48,988.41
6,58,647.00
5,61,461.90
1,28,43,796.00
14,65,871.00
5,16,280.00
16,21,473.00
33,84,332.00
75,75,665.00

51,27,57,974.43

3,77,90,87,045.79
13.81.,65.302.00

3,91,72,52,347.79

1,62,10,45,126.35
2,38,79,083.14

1,64,49,24,209.49

19,85,91,289.67
42,33,301.71

20,28,24,591.38
576,50,01,148.66
1,54,088.85

5,65,04,159.78
1,21,78,643.00

(Divided into 1,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 25 each)
Paid Up Share Capital
(Divided 6341351 shares of Rs. 25 each)
a) Individual & Others
b) Co.op Societies
Total
2. Reserves & Other Funds
Statutory Reserve Fund
Building Fund
Revaluation Reserve
Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
Investment Provision Reserve
Special General Provision
Restructure A/c Provision
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Dividend Equalisation Fund
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
Members Welfare Fund
Contigent Reserve Fund
Golden Jubilee Fund
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Staff Welfare Fund
Election Fund
Technological Development Fund
Education Fund
Investment Depreciation Reserve
Total
3. Deposits & Other Accounts
Term Deposits
i)  Individuals & Others
ii) Co. op Societies
Sub Total
Saving Deposits
i)  Individuals & Others
ii) Co.op Societies
Sub Total
Current Deposits
i)  Individuals & Others
ii) Co.op Societies
Sub Total
Total
4. Branch Adjustments
5. Overdue Interest Reserve
Overdue Interest Reserve Loan A/cs
Provision Investment Interest Reserve
6. Interest Payable

15,85,33,775.00

14,39,62,592.72
5,89,91,200.00
14,76,19,693.99
26,61,39,642.79
8,85,33,362.00
0.00
44,65,475.00
3,58,25,678.59
50,21,000.00
1,29,54,350.00
1,09,84,730.41
17,25,917.00
5,71,461.90
1,32,62,581.00
14,67,121.00
5,16,280.00
17,60,218.00
37,31,195.00
4,05,41,500.00

3,70,38,95,726.45
13,35,99,807.91

3,83,74,95,534.36

1,70,91,85,716.75
3,06,03,436.73

1,73,97,89,153.48

20,08,61,699.64
1,26,33.466.44

21,34,95,166.08

6,34,17,688.37
2,37,19,521.00

15,85,33,775.00

83,80,73,999.40

579,07,79,853.92
0.00

8,71,37,209.37

4,00,42,800.00 | (i) On Term Deposits 1,28,97,310.00

48,21,759.00 | (ii) On SB A/cs 0.00

51,757.20 | (iii) ECS 42.310.20
4,49,16,316.20 Total 1,29,39,620.20
654,85,19,080.92 | TOTAL C/F..... 688,74,64,457.89
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AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021

31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. ASSELS Rs. Ps.
1. Cash
5,95,01,385.00 [ Cash in Hand 6,56,85,013.00

30,74,44,107.32
6,00,444.71
3,77,49,702.75
5.48,586.00

40,58,44,225.78

12,34,78,660.38
10,03,696.50
78,91,425.00
82,451.62
3,26,17,175.54
10,87,900.63
21,386.39
1,91,35,459.63

18,53,18,155.69

14,80,00,000.00
18,50,00,000.00
73,59,64,265.00
1,26,25,768.00
18,45,225.00
55,00,000.00

1,08,89.,35.258.00

127,42,53,413.69

1,34,38,44,658.96

0.00

0.00

0.00
27,22,823.09
6,250.00
11,94,27,766.50

0.00

146,60,01,498.55

0.00
47,66,87,323.98
17,63,773.00

5,40,542.18
98,29,61,003.59
19,09,77,773.45

1,38,90,55,688.53
7,20,79,413.92

311,40,65,518.65

Bal. in Reserve Bank of India

Bal.in State Bank of India

Bal. in M.S.C. Bank Fort & Chembur

Balance in M.D.C.C. Bank

Total

2. (a) Balance With Other Banks

Balance in IDBI Bank

Balance in United Bank of India

Balance in PMC Bank

Balance in Canara Bank

Balance in ICICI Bank Chembur

Balance in AXIS Bank

Balance in YES Bank

Balance in Saraswat Bank

Sub Total (a)

(b) FDs With Banks

FD with M.S.C. Bank

FD with M.D.C.C Bank

FD with Schedule Co-Operative Bank

FD with Bandhan BANK

FD with IDBI bank

FD with Canara Bank

Sub Total (b)

Total (a+b)

3. Investments

i)  Investment in Govt. Securities
Less:Premium Amortized on G-Sec.
(Face Value Rs.140,50,00,000.00 ) &
Market Value 136,63,70,392.14 )
Investment in Treasury Bills

ii)  Other approved Securities

iii) Shares
a) Shres of Companies
b) Shares of Co-op Institutions

iv) Bonds of PSU
Less : Premium Amortized on PSU.

v)  Others

Total

4. Loans & Advances

a)  Short Term Advances
Secured against Gov. Sec.
O/dues Rs. 0.00 (P.Y O/dues Rs. 0.00)
Secured against Tangible Securities
O/dues Rs. 8,65,78,219.77 ( P.Y O/dues Rs. 4,61,93,485.35)
Unsecured Loan
O/dues Rs. 10,08,514.00 ( P.Y O/dues Rs. 17,63,773.00)

b) Medium Term Loan
Secured against Gov. Sec.
O/dues Rs. 15,512.60 (P.Y O/dues Rs. 1,56,608.74)
Secured against Tangible Securities
O/dues Rs. 36,55,45,220.71 (P.Y O/dues 20,41,81,204.07)
Unsecured Loan
O/dues Rs. 3,89,64,206.46 (P.Y O/dues Rs.2,71,45,832.39)

c¢) Long Term Loan
Secured Loan
O/dues Rs. 2,70,19,034.52 (P.Y. O/dues Rs. 1,28,88,627.41)
Unsecured Loan
O/dues Rs. 69,60,768.23 (P.Y. O/dues Rs. 49,51,742.19 )
Total

1,41,06,17,500.00
5,02,244.59

9,80,92,985.00
3,73,485.00

31,57,95,962.29
5,98,820.71
77,97,919.25
5.49,086.00

7,66,13,996.40
28,635.50
2,15,40,209.00
1,01,775.62
2,39,05,894.89
10,82,649.89
25,68,225.98
3,93,05,250.88

16,51,46,638.16

30,00,000.00
14,57,35,605.00
71,33,51,872.00
1,30,99,875.00
18,82,473.00
55,00,000.00

88,25.69,825.00

1,41,01,15,255.41
19,88,30,100.00
0.00

27,22,823.09
6,250.00

9,77,19,500.00
0.00

33,85,55,448.45
10,35,434.00

35,03,749.20
1,18,51,50,672.18
22,26,01,992.68

1,34,48,52,264.89
5,16,84,276.49

39,04,26,801.25

104,77,16,463.16

170,93,93,928.50

314,73,83,837.89

626,01,64,656.67

TOTAL C/F.....

629.,49,21,030.80
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2,01,96,605.62

8. Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last year
Less : Appropriation

aTfiiep 3gaTe "CNS BANK
gw q1 LTD.
W 2020-20% f& IR seIR® AedRT 9% fer
BALANCE SHEET
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
T LIABILITIES T
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
654,85,19,080.92 | B/F.... 688,74,64,457.89
7. Other Liabilities
79,26,366.92 | Pay Orders issued 50,82,192.45
27,54,380.75 | Unclaimed Dividend 24,10,069.05
3,14,36,570.32 | Sundry Creditors 3,00,00,698.65
12,25,423.00 | TDS Payable 1,32,336.00
2,87,00,000.00 | Provision for Income Tax 2016-2017 2,87,00,000.00
1,40,00,000.00 | Provision for Income Tax 2017-2018 1,40,00,000.00
80,00,000.00 | Provision for Income Tax 2018-2019 80,00,000.00
1,10,00,000.00 | Provision for Income Tax 2019-2020 1,10,00,000.00
0.00 | Provision for Income Tax 2020-2021 57,00,000.00
3,86,684.00 | Spl.Rec. Officer (Attachment Proceeds) 3,24,031.00
4,25,000.00 | Provision & Contingencies 4,25,000.00
9,21,126.00 | Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 9,21,126.00
5,72,579.32 | CGST Payable 6,96,450.67
6,07,928.51 | SGST Payable 7,40,852.55
2.43 | IGST Payable 2.61
96,140.93 | Rcm CGST Payable 98,293.72
91,788.53 | Rcm SGST Payable 93,941.32
10,81,43,990.71 | Total 10,83,24,994.02

1,06,72,690.32

50,49,152.00 | Statutory Reserve Fund 26,68,173.00
2,13,000.00 | Building Fund 64,11,600.00
10,000.00 | Dividend Equalisation Fund 10,000.00
10,000.00 | Members Welfare Fund 10,000.00
1,20,86,977.75 | Dividend 10% 0.00
20,19,661.00 [ Contigent Reserve Fund 10,67,270.00
10,000.00 | Staff Welfare Fund 10,000.00
1,31,278.00 | Technological Development Fund 1,38,745.00
6,56,390.00 | Education Fund 3,46,863.00
10,000.00 | Golden Jubilee Fund 10,000.00
146.87 | Balance 39.32
1,06,72,543.45 | Profit for the Year 2019-20 0.00
1,06,72,690.32 | Total 39.32
9. Contingent Liabilities
i) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents Rs.76,17,981.00
(Previous Year Rs. 1,01,97,981.00)
ii) In Respect of amount transferred to Depositor Education|
and Awareness Fund Rs. 3,91,95,134.85
(Previous Year Rs. 3,19,93,026.15)
666,73,35,761.95 | GRAND TOTAL 699,57,89,491.23
J.R. JAGTAP Dr. P. R. SHAH G. R.JAIN
CHAIRMAN VICE - CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
A. S. SANDU S.D. SALVI P. V. THAKKER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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31.03.2020 ASSETS 31.03.2021
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
626,01,64,656.67 | B/F..... 629,49,21,030.80
5. Interest & Discount Receivables
10,31,23,115.62 | On Investments 4,67,43,991.34
42,87,218.00 | Interest Receivable on Investment NPA A/cs 21,79,312.00
3,29,70,109.27 | Interest / Penal Interest on Loans and B/D 4,89,70,312.84
5,64,97,264.78 | Interest receivable on NPA A/cs 6,34,17,688.37
19,68,77,707.67 | Total 16,13,11,304.55
0.00 | 6. Branch Adjustments 3,42,457.91
7. Building Premises
2,31,85,566.51 | Opening Balance 2,08,67,008.51
0.00 | Add : Additions 2,91,60,000.00
0.00 | Add : Revaluation during the year 14,76,19,693.99
23,18,558.00 | Less : Depreciation 35,44,702.00
2,08,67,008.51 | Closing Balance 19,41,02,000.50
8. Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery
5,05,42,597.02 [ Opening Balance 4,50,73,408.68
29,20,164.37 | Add : Additions 23,09,503.83
82,091.46 | Less : Sales 48,135.88
83,07,261.25 | Less : Depreciation 70,62,266.53
4,50,73,408.68 | Closing Balance 4,02,72,510.10
9. Other Assets
16,09,548.00 | Sundry Debtors 9,79,158.00
5,18,000.00 | Festival Advance to staff 4,81,800.00
18,301.00 | Stock of Postages / Stamp on Hand 12,799.50
3,30,545.00 | Adhesive Stamps / Franking Machine 5,59,259.00
9,837.15 | Service Charges receivable on Franking 10,930.75
3,13,466.98 | Commission receivable from Reliance Energy / Bajaj Allianz 1,63,406.50
General Insurance / Adani / Pradhan Mantri / Mahavitaran
55,941.50 | Telephone deposits 55,941.50
17,11,623.65 | Stock of Stationery 18,41,896.72
0.00 | Covid 19 Ex-gratia Fund 21,99,411.83
74,83,569.28 | Prepaid Expenses 67,25,873.32
1,02,08,954.00 | Security Deposit 96,08,954.00
10,06,336.16 | CGST/SGST Input Credit Receivable 20,90,751.52
10,982.06 | Integrated GST Input 7,541.08
3,60,914.72 | Rem CGST/SGST Input Credit Receivable 2,79,976.02
7,70,780.23 | Capital Goods CGST/SGST 6,97,326.44
2,46,375.00 | Stock of ATM Cards 7,01,610.00
1,84,438.00 | Maximus Mpos Machine 1,84,438.00
3,18,468.00 | IMPS Pull Beneficiary 21,23,373.87
1,65,084.47 | Clearing Difference Receivable 1,65,084.47
2,88,77,305.50 | Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2016-2017 2,88,77,305.50
1,30,54,031.84 | Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2017-2018 1,30,54,031.84
1,47,49,245.52 | Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2018-2019 68,16,519.52
1,12,19,291.26 | Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable F.Y. 2019-2020 1,12,43,333.31
0.00 | Advance Tax-T.D.S receivable F.Y. 2020-2021 66,26,268.08
5,11,03,455.00 | Deferred Tax Assets 10,97,54,988.00
26,486.10 | Deaf Receivable 24,200.91
14,43,52,980.42 | Total 20,52,86,179.68
10. Profit & Loss Account
--- | Net Loss for the Year 2020-21 9,95,54,007.69
666,73,35,761.95 | GRAND TOTAL 699,57,89,491.23
As per our Report of even date
FOR SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES
V. H. PATIL CHAR”I;JE}I{Q%D AlCz(l‘J(())Slglxl;I]TANTS
GENERAL MANAGER T

C.A. Vishal Bane (Partner)
Membership No. 146521
UDIN : 21146521AAAAZN 2744
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S anj ay Rane & AS SOCi ates Opp. Peninsula Corporate Park, Off. Ganpatrao Kadam Marg,

Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Phone : 49198585 | Telefax : 49198521

Email : admin@ssrane.net | Website : www.ssraneandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD.
Mumbai - 400071.

Report on Financial Statements
1.  We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of “THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK SAHAKARI
BANK LIMITED”, Mumbai as at 31" March 2021 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2021 and

Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 4 branches audited by us
and the returns of all branches audited by the concurrent/internal auditors of the respective branches are
incorporated in these financial statements. Key operations of the Bank are automated. With the key applications
largely integrated to the core banking systems it does not require it's branches to submit any financial returns.
Accordingly, our audit is carried out centrally at the Head Office based on the necessary records and data required
for the purposes of the audit being made available to us.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, and the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, (as applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in
India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and
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fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility:

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The Procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the Bank's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit
opinion.

Other Matters

In view of the Government imposed lockdown and travel restrictions as a result of continuous spreading of
COVID19 across India, we were unable to physically visit some of the branches and certain aspects of the year-end
statutory audit have been carried out based on remote access of certain data which has been represented, for our
audit purposes, as correct, complete, reliable and directly generated by the accounting system of the bank without
any manual modifications.

Under the aforesaid circumstances, our audit has duly considered the advisory on “Specific Considerations
while conducting Distance Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit of Bank under current Covid-19 situation” issued
by the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board of ICAI. We have also relied on alternative audit procedures as per
the SAs to obtain reasonable assurance whether the Financial Statements, as a whole, are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, subject to our
observations in Audit Memorandum, the aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the
information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and guidelines

issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required
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and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31" March 2021;
(b) In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(©) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

10.

11.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A”and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

We report that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from
the branches/offices;

¢) Thetransactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books
of account and the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks subject to disclosure in notes to accounts;

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other
records, we have not come across material instances in respect of the details mentioned in the Rule 69(6) of
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

We further report that for the financial year 2020-21 under audit, the Bank has been awarded “B” classification.

For Sanjay Rane & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 121089W

CA Vishal Bane

Partner .
Membership No. 146521 Place : Mumbai

UDIN : 21146521 AAAAZV2744 Date : 16th September 2021
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

o Particulars Amount | 31.03.2021
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss as per Profit & Loss Account -9,95,54,007.69
Add | Adjustments for
Premium Amortized on Govt Securities 8,75,729.59
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 8,92,35,000.00
Investment Depreciation Reserve 3,29,65,835.00
Investment Provision Reserve 4,45,33,362.00
Special General Provision 12,90,000.00
Provision For Restructured Advances 44,65,475.00
Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of the I. Tax Act 4,18,785.00
Interest credited to Member Welfare Fund 0.00
Overdue interest reserve 0.00
Standard Asset Provision -2,49,650.00
Interest credited to staff Welfare Fund 0.00
Loss on sale of fixed assets 38,127.63
Provision for Income Tax 57,00,000.00
Depreciation 1,06,06,968.53 | 18,98,79,632.75
9,03,25,625.06
Less | Adjustments for
Deferred Tax Credit 5,86,51,533.00
BDDR written off 74,51,300.88
Profit on sale of fixed assets 11,991.75
Expenses out of Member Welfare Fund 74,258.00
Expenses out of Staff Welfare Fund 8,750.00
Profit on Sale of Securities 5,13,07,591.04 | 11,75,05,424.67
Cash flow from operating activities before working capital changes -2,71,79,799.61
Add | Adjustments for
Increase in Overdue Interest Reserve 2,23,11,271.45
Increase in Deposits 2,57,78,705.26
Decrease in Interest Payable -3,19,76,696.00
Increase / Decrease in Other Liabilities -51,74,684.99
Increase in SRF to the extent of cash flow 3,09,555.00 1,12,48,150.72
-1,59,31,648.89
Less | Adjustments for
Decrease in FD with Banks -20,63,65,433.00
Special General Provision Written Back 25,80,000.00
Provision For IDR reverse -
Income tax refund received ---
W
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021
Sr. .
No Particulars Amount 31.03.2021
Increase in Investments -—-
Increase in Loans & Advances 3,33,18,319.24
Decrease in Interest and Discount Receivable -3,55,66,403.12
Increase/Decrease in Branch Adjustment 4,96,546.76
Increase in Other Assets -43,44,601.82
-20,98,81,571.94
Cash flow from operating activities after working capital changes 19,39,49,923.05
Less | Taxes Paid 66,26,268.08
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 18,73,23,654.97
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Furniture and Fixtures 22,000.00
Less | Adjustments for
Increase in investment 19,29,60,568.50
Addition to Fixed Assets 3,14,69,503.83 | 22,44,30,072.33
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) -22,44,08,072.33
O CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital 15,27,025.00
Less | Adjustments for
Dividend Paid 31,549.70
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities © 14,95,475.30
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -3,55,88,942.06
Cash and cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 59,11,62,381.47
Cash and cash Equivalents the end of the year 55,55,73,439.41
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 6,56,85,013.00
Balance with Banks in Current A/c 48,98,88,426.41
Total 55,55,73,439.41
As per our Report of even date
FOR SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. - 121089W
C.A. Vishal Bane (Partner)
G. R.JAIN P. V. THAKKER V. H. PATIL Membership No. 146521
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER UDIN : 21146521AAAAZV2744
I (G



h CNS BANK LTD.

89| T > DAY
A 2020-202% f& i\ﬁB § ¥ R

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2020-2021
AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON THAT DATED 31°" MARCH, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
A) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared by following the going concern concept, on a historical

cost basis and conform to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India.

The Bank has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Form A and B of the Third Schedule to the

Banking Regulation Act 1949 and provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra Cooperative

Societies Act, 1960, the Rules framed thereunder, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India

('RBI") from time to time and the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

(ICAJ) to the extent applicable, and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

2. INVESTMENTS

Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified under 'Held to Maturity', ‘Held for Trading' and 'Available for Sale'

categories in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Basis for Classification

* Held to Maturity — These comprise of investments that the bank intends to hold on till maturity.

» Held for Trading — These comprise of securities which are held, principally for resale within 90 days from the
date of purchase.

* Available for Sale — These comprise investments that are not classified under any of the above heads at the time
ofacquisition.

*  Weighted Average Cost method is adopted while trading in Government Securities.

Method of Valuation

a. Investments are valued in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

* Heldto Maturity: It includes investments which are carried at their acquisition cost. Premiums if any are
amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

* Available for Sale: Securities under this category are valued scrip-wise, appreciation / depreciation if any is
aggregated for each class of security & net depreciation is recognized in the P& L a/c, while net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

* Held for Trading: Securities under this category are valued scrip-wise and net depreciation is provided for,
while net appreciation if any, is ignored.

* In respect of non-performing securities (where interest/principal is in arrears), income is not recognized, and
appropriate provision is made for depreciation in the value of securities; and such provision is not set off against
appreciation in other performing securities.

b. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices
periodically declared by FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is
determined as per the rates published by FBIL. Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis of
NAV as on 31st March declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

c. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to
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investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

d. Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from “HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of
Investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.
Transfer between categories:

Transfer of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such
transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of
transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

3. ADVANCES

e Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

e Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision on standard assets is made as
per RBI guidelines.

e The Overdue Interest in respect of NPA advances is provided separately under 'Overdue Interest Reserve' as per
the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India.

4. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

e Income is recognized on accrual basis except as otherwise stated. In view of uncertainty of collection of income
including in cases of Non Performing Advances & Investments, consistent with prudent accounting practices,
such income is accounted for only on realization.

e Provision is made towards interest on matured deposits till renewal thereof.

e Ex-gratia payments are accounted on payment basis.

5. PROPERTYPLANT & EQUIPMENT (AS-10)

e Premises and other fixed assets are carried at historical cost less amortisation / depreciation accumulated
thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are deducted in arriving
at the purchase price.

e Depreciation on assets is provided on Written Down Value at rates applicable as per Income Tax Act, except on
Computer System, which is provided as per RBI Norms.

e Depreciation on additions is provided for as per Income Tax Act.

e Depreciationis not provided in the year of sale / disposal of the asset.

e Depreciation on Computer system is charged @ 33.33% under Straight Line Method, pursuant to RBI Circular
No.UBD.BPD.Cir 7/09.50.00/2003-04 dt 05.08.2003.

On 31-03-2021, Bank has revalued its ownership premises in respect of 6 premises i.e. Rs. 1,664.00 lacs on the
basis of valuation reports. Amount of Rs. 1,476.20 Lacs i.e. difference between the revalued amount and the book
value of 6 premises has been credited to Revaluation Reserve.
6. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9)

e Income/Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, except in the case of income on NPAs which

isrecognized on realization, in terms of the RBI guidelines.
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e Lockerrent,commission on guarantees and other miscellaneous items are accounted for on receipt basis.
7. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES (AS-15)

e Contributions to Recognized Gratuity Fund is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. The bank has taken

LIC Policy for Gratuity and pays the premium annually.

e Accumulated Leave Encashment benefits are accounted for based on actuarial liability as on the date of balance
sheet.

e The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

8. TAXESONINCOME (AS-22)

e Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of taxable
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

e Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

e Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether
the realization is reasonably certain.

9. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

e The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of the services
provided, with each segment representing a different business unit and accordingly the Bank has identified
Treasury operations and other Banking operations as identifiable segments.

e Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

e Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are allocated
in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury and Other Banking operations,
respectively.

e The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not
given.

10. IMPAIRMENT OFASSETS (AS-28)
Every year, the management assesses if there are indications of impairment in assets and provided for as per the
management assessment of the degree of impairment, if any.

11. LEASES (AS-19)

Lease where the lessor effectively retains substantially all risks and benefits of ownership are classified as operating

leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account on payment basis as per

the lease agreement.
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS-20):
e Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity
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shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

e The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the
equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited
or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the
shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIESAND CONTINGENTASSETS (AS-29)

The Bank estimates the probability of any loss or gain that might be incurred or received on outcome of

contingencies on the basis of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are prepared. A

provision is recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in

respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In case of remote possibility neither provision nor disclosure is
made in the consolidated financial statements.

NOTESTOACCOUNTS

Provisioning on Advances:

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing Assets) is made as per RBI guidelines of Rs.892.35

lacs during the financial year 2020-21.

Investments:

During the year, bank has shifted some securities from HTM category to AFS category having book value of Rs.
9,343.27 Lacs and while shifting of these securities, no depreciation was required to be recognized in profit and
loss account.

Income from sale of securities of Rs. 513.08 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 209.81 Lacs) is on sale of securities under
AFS category.

Asper RBI circular, RBI/2019-20/222 DOR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated 20th April 2020, the
interbank exposures arising from deposits placed by Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs) with a UCB under All-
inclusive Direction (AID) shall be fully provided within five years at the rate of 20% annually. Further, the interest
receivable on such deposits shall not be recognized as income by the UCBs. The Bank is having term deposits with
Punjab and Maharashtra Co-Op Bank Ltd. (PMC Bank) of Rs.2213.33 Lacs ason 31.03.2021 including unrealized
interest of Rs.13.33 lacs. ( Rs.2200 Lacs as on 31.03.2020). Since RBI has imposed restrictions on PMC Bank
under section 35A from 23rd September 2019 on withdrawal of deposits. Hence bank has made provision in
accordance with above RBI guidelines of Rs. 440 Lakh as on 31.03.2020 from Profit & Loss Appropriation
Accounts and as on 31-03-2021 of Rs.445.33 Lakhs for the sum debited to profit and loss account and interest on
said deposits of Rs. 115.41 Lakhs for F.Y. 2020-21 is not recognized as income.

Employee Benefits

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of Rs. 97.90 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 88.03 Lacs) contributed by the
Bank on account of contribution towards Provident Fund. The wage agreement of the Bank with the employees
union has expired during the year 2017-2018. Wage negotiations are in progress as on date and the impact of the
arrears, ifany, would be accounted for in the year in which the settlement is finalised.
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The details required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) Revised issued by ICAI pertaining to Gratuity is as under :

Particulars (Rs. In Lacs ) (Rs. In Lacs )
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.00% 7.25%
Rate of Increase in Compensation 5.00% 5.00%
Changes in Present Value of Obligations
Present Value of Obligation as on 01.04.2020 478.65 403.29
Interest Cost 34.70 30.25
Current Service Cost 28.22 23.98
Benefits paid (40.94) (11.28)
Actuarial (gain/loss) on Plan Obligations 4.44 0.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 31.03.2021 505.07 527.64
Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 01.04.2020 527.64 454,52
Adjustment to Opening plan Assets --- -—-
Expected Return on Plan Assets 36.44 31.63
Contributions 45.16 52.76
Benefit Paid (40.94) (11.28)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Plan Assets --- ---
Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 31.03.2021 568.30 527.64
Expense Recognized in the Statement of P&L A/c
Current Service Cost 28.22 23.98
Interest paid 34.70 30.25
Expected Return on Plan Assets (36.44) (31.63)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss Recognized for the period 4.44 32.41
Expenses recognized in the statement of P&L A/c 30.91 55.01

The Bank follows a practice of debiting to the Profit & Loss Account, the actual amount paid to LIC for funding the
liabilities. Consequently, though the entire defined benefit obligation has been provided for, the sum debited to the Profit
& Loss Account may not always conform with the amount reflected in the actuarial report.

Acturial Assessment of Leave Encashment (Rs. In Lacs )
Sr. No. Particulars 31 March 2021 Privilege Leave| 31 March 2021 Sick Leave
1 Valuation Date 31-03-2021 31-03-2021
2 No. of Employees 194 194
3 Eligible Salary per month 64.94 64.94
4 Average Salary Per Month 0.33 0.33
5 Total Leave Days 14212.50 Days 12699.00 Days
6 Average Leave Days 73.26 Days 65.46 Days
7 Avearage Age 39.11 Years 39.11 Years
8 Average Past Service 12.92 Years 12.92 Years
9 Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
10 Attrition Rate 2.00% p.a. 2.00% p.a.
11 Future Salary Rise 5.50% p.a. 5.50% p.a.
12 Rate of Discounting 7.05% p.a. 7.05% p.a.
13 Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate
14 Projected Benefit Obligation 149.72 107.15
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D. Related Party Disclosures(AS-18)
The Bank is a Co-operative Society registered under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960. There
is no Key Management Personnel in terms of the RBI Circular dated 29" March,2003. Hence no further detail

needs to be disclosed as per AS 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Earnings Per Share :

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity shareholders
(Before Appropriation) -995.54 106.73
Weighted Average no. of equity shares outstanding during the Period 62.66 62.17
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) -15.89 1.72
Nominal Value per Share (In Rs.) 25.00 25.00

Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The Major components of defrred tax assets (DTA) & deferred tax liability (DTL) are asunder :

(Rs. In Lacs )

Deferred tax Reversal Addition Deferred tax

Particulars Assets/Liability during during Assets/Liability

as on March 31, the Year the Year as on March 31,

2020 2021
Premium Amortized on G-Sec 13.50 0.00 3.06 16.56
Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00 115.18 115.18
Contingent Provision for Std Assets 8.66 0.88 0.00 7.78
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 423.73 0.00 306.38 730.11
Special General Provision 4.51 4.51 0.00 0.00
(Moratorium A/c 5% Provision)

Bad Investment Provision (PMC Bank ) 0.00 0.00 155.60 155.60
Provision For Restructure A/c 0.00 0.00 15.60 15.60
Provision & Contingencies 5.79 0.00 0.00 5.79
Provision for Leave En-cashment 66.14 1.71 0.00 64.43
Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 2.61 0.00 0.00 2.61
Special Reserve u/s 36 -4.60 1.46 0.00 -6.06
Depreciation -9.31 0.74 0.00 -10.05
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 511.03 9.30 595.82 1097.55

I (3R




QG| i s "CNS BANK ..
W 2020-2022 o gz e e des B
G. Intangible Assets (AS-26)

Details on Computer System Software included in Computers. The amount cannot be quantified. However, in
the opinion of the management, the amount if arrived at will not be material, considering the fact that the Bank
uses the rental application software.

H. Contingent Liabilities:

e Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of its customers are of Rs.76.18 lacs (Previous year: Rs. 101.98 lacs) against
which bank holds security of Rs. 82.95 lacs.

e Inaccordance with the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by RBI, the Bank
has identified and transferred Rs. 391.95 Lacs to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund. The details of

the same are as below:
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars F.Y. 2020-21 F.Y. 2019-20
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 319.93 293.60
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 73.06 27.50
Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 1.04 1.17
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 391.95 319.93

I.  Property, Plant and Equipment (AS-10)
As per the Bank's policy, premises and other fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortisation /
depreciation accumulated thereon. The gross block includes original cost of assets acquired after 1" April 2015.
Records of original cost of assets acquired prior to that date are not available and therefore WDV of such assets is
included in the Gross Block. Consequently, necessary disclosures under AS-10 on Fixed Assets issued by ICAI
pertaining to gross and net book values of fixed assets owned by the Bank have been given only to the extent

possible.
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
OPENING SALE/ CLOSING | OPENING F(\)(%,IEE SALE/ CLOSING
ASSETS DESCRIPTION | BALANCE ADDITION "I‘V];zﬁglgﬁj BALANCE | BALANCE AR ‘T)Vl}é%s:%% BALANCE |\ ov i on| wpv As oN

COST AS ON OTHER AS ON AS ON 31.03.2021 OTHER AS ON 31.03.2020 31.03.2021

01.04.2020 ADJUSTMENTS|  31.03.2021 01.04.2020 ADJUSTMENTS| 31.03.2021

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6,24,59,279.33 2,65,732.35 (16,619.67)| 6,27,08,392.01 | 2,36,85,623.82| 38,97,502.00 (9,466.00) | 2,75,73,659.82 | 3,87,73,655.49| 3,51,34,732.17

PLANT & MACHINERY 66,27,243.90 1,56,050.38|  (63,904.98)|  67,19,389.30| 29,66,794.67| 5,58,152.00| (22,933.02)| 35,02,013.65| 36,60,449.23| 32,17,375.65

COMPUTERS 3,10,96,096.76 |  18,87,721.10|  (61,284.25)| 3,29,22,533.61 2,84,59,560.96| 26,05,505.53| (61,274.00) [ 3,10,03,792.49| 26,36,535.80|  19,18,741.12
BUILDING & PREMISES | 4,75,85,560.36 |¥17,67,79,693.99 0.00 | 22,43,65,254.35| 2,67,18,551.85| 35,44,702.00 0.00 | 3,02,63,253.85 | 2,08,67,008.51| 19,41,02,000.50
LIBRARY 30,200.77 0.00 0.00 30,200.77 27,432.61 1,107.00 0.00 28,539.61 2,768.16 1,661.16
TOTAL 14,77,98,381.12 | 17,90,89,197.82 (1,41,808.90) | 32,67,45,770.04 | 8,18,57,963.91|1,06,06,968.53|  (93,673.02) | 9,23,71,259.42 | 6,59,40,417.19| 23,43,74,510.60

(*) includes revalued amount of premises of Rs. 14,76,19,693.99

J. Leases(AS-19)
The Bank operates from 11 leased premises. AS-19 requires that lease payments should be recognised in the profit
and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term. The Bank has not done so in the books and lease rent is
charged to profit and loss account as and when paid. Disclosures in AS-19 pertaining to future lease payments could
not be made since the underlying information is under compilation.
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K. Segement Reporting (AS-17)

(Rs. In Lacs )

. Treasury Other Banking Operation Total

Particulars 31032020 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021
Revenue 2,998.20 2,099.01 3,711.65 3,392.31 6,709.85 5,491.32
Result 1,293.33 576.99 (1,351.42) (2,093.16) (58.09) (1,516.17)
Segment Cost 1,704.87 1522.02 5,063.07 5,485.47 6,767.94 7,007.49
Operation Profit/Income
Add : Unallocated Income
Less : Unallocated Expenditure 3.48 8.88
Profit Before Tax (61.57) (1,525.05)
Income Tax 110.98 57.00
Deffered Tax (279.28) (586.51)
Net Profit After Tax 106.73 (995.54)
Segment Assets 26,623.48 26,409.48 38,842.55 40,770.74 65,466.03 67,180.22
Unallocated Assets 1,207.33 2,777.67
Total Assets 66,673.36 69,957.89
Segment Liabilities 27,619.28 27,805.84 35,048.50 38,100.80 62,667.78 65,906.64
Unallocated Liabilities 4,005.58 4,051.25
Total Liabilities 66,673.36 69,957.89

L. Expenses made from Members Welfare Fund towards prize distribution & reimbursement of cataract operation
expenses Rs.0.74 lacs has been directly debited to Members Welfare Fund.

M. Particulars of Accounts restructured during the year ended 31.03.2021. (Rupees in lacs)
Housing SME Debts Others
Loan restructuring

Standard No. of Borrowers - T o
Advances Amount Outstanding - - -
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - --- ---
Sub- Standard No. of Borrowers - --- -
Advances Amount Outstanding --- - ---
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -—-
Doubtful No. of Borrowers --- 278 ---
Advances Amount Outstanding --- 339.02 ---
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 0.00 -

No. of Borrowers --- 278 ---
Total Amount Outstanding --- 339.02 ---

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) --- 0.00 -—-

In accordance with RBI circulars in respect of Resolution Framework for COVID-19 and Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSME) Sector — Restructuring of Advances, issued on August 6, 2020, the Bank has implemented a
onetime restructuring for certain eligible borrowers and such borrowers are classified as Standard in accordance with the
above framework.

The details of loans subjected to restructuring as per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dtd. 6th
August 2020 are given below :-
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Type of Number of Accounts Exposure to of (B) aggregate | Additional funding Increase in provisions
Borrower where resolution | accounts mentioned | amount of debt sanctioned , if any, on account of the
plan has been at (A) before that was including between implementation of the
implemented under| implementation converted into | invocation of the plan resolution plan

this window of the plan other securities | and implementation

Personal Loans 1 77.65 0.00 0.00 7.76

Corporate Persons *

of which MSMEs 737.80 0.00 0.00 36.89

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 815.45 0.00 0.00 44.65

N. In accordance with instructions contained in RBI circular dated March 27, 2020 & May 23, 2020 the bank has
extended the moratorium to all borrowers of all segments. As per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20
dated 17th April 2020, bank has written back Special General provision of Rs.25.80 lacs to Profit & Loss Account at the
end of financial year 31-03-2021, from which Rs.12.90 lacs provided on 31-03-2020 & Rs.12.90 lacs was provided on
30-06-2020. Further, for the assets where classification benefit is extended & loans are slipped into NPA on 31-03-2021,
provision for the same is made under Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve by debiting to Profit & Loss Account.

O. Refund/adjustment of 'interest on interest

In accordance with the instructions of RBI Circular dated 07.04.2021 on “Asset Classification and Income
Recognition following the expiry of Covid-19 regulatory package”, the Bank shall refund/adjust 'interest on interest'
charged to all borrowers including those who had availed of working capital facilities during moratorium period i.e.
01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020, irrespective of whether moratorium had been fully or partially availed, or not availed.
Pursuant to these instructions, the methodology for calculation of the amount to be refunded /adjusted for different
facilities shall be finalized by the Indian Bank Association (IBA) in consultation with other industry participants/bodies,
which shall be adopted by all the lending institutions. Accordingly, IBA vide its letter dated 19.04.2021 has informed
methodology finalised for refund/adjustment as per Supreme Court judgement. Accordingly, the Bank has an estimated
liability of Rs. 6.47 Lacs towards the same which is to be refunded/adjusted in respect of borrower's accounts for the year
endedon31.03.2021.

P. Balance with Other Banks:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits of Rs. 30.00 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 30.00 Lacs) pledged with
MSC Bank, Fort as security for MA Scheme and L/clg.

Fixed deposits pledged with Canara Bank amount to Rs. 55.00 Lacs (Previous year Rs.55.00 Lacs) for Bank
Guarantee facility

Q. The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted most economies and banking systems globally, including India. The
nationwide lockdown in April-May 2020 substantially impacted economic activity. The easing of lockdown measures
subsequently led to gradual improvement in economic activity and progress towards normalcy. However, the current
second wave of Covid-19 pandemic, where the number of new cases has increased significantly in India, has resulted in
re-imposition of localised/regional lockdown measures in various parts of the country. The extent to which the COVID-
19 pandemic will impact the Bank's operations will depend on the future developments, which are highly uncertain. In
our opinion, the results in future are not expected to be materially adverse, nor would there be any significant impact on
the going concern assumption.
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R. Disclosure norms in terms of RBI Circular dt. 30th October 2002

(Rs. In Lacs)

S.N. PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1. Movement Of CRAR
A. | Capital Tier 1 1,708.99 3,233.31
B. | Capital Tier2 1,394.78 700.28
C. | Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 3,103.77 3,933.59
D. | Total Risk Weighted Assets 31,073.55 30,925.48
E. | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 9,99% 12.72%
2. Investments
A. | Book Value 17,093.94 14,660.01
B. | Face Value 17,005.21 14,939.41
C. | Market Value 16,408.23 14,929.67
3. Advance Against
A. | Real Estate 739.03 393.76
B. | Construction Business 1686.87 1,715.70
C. | Housing 6350.37 8,075.31
4, Advance against Shares & Debentures 0.62 3.29
5. Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies firms in

which they are interested
A. | Fund Based

i)  Outstanding at the beginning of the year 133.66 143.86

i1)  Additions during the year 49.25 44.73

ii1) Recovery during the year 45.81 54.93

iv) Outstanding at the end of the year (*) 137.11 133.66

B. | NonFund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) 0.00 0.00

* Amount pertains to loans to Directors against Term Deposits 77.94 95.08

6. Average Cost of Deposits 5.69% 6.26%
7. NPAs

A. | GrossNPAs 6,770.15 5,188.05

B. | NetNPAs 4,108.76 3,383.06

I 3%
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S.N. PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
8. Movementin NPAs
I Gross NPAs
A. | Atthebeginningofthe year 5,188.05 3,720.53
B. | Additions during the year 2,279.74 1,957.70
C. | Less:Closed/Recovered/ Written off 697.64 490.18
D. | Attheendoftheyear 6,770.15 5,188.05
II | NetNPAs
A. | Atthebeginning of the year 3,383.06 2,573.92
B. | Attheendofthe year 4,108.76 3,383.06
9. Profitability :
A. | Interestincome as a percentage of average working funds 6.58% 8.11%
B. | Non-interestincome as a percentage of average working funds 1.32% 1.17%
C. | Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 0.25% 0.40%
D. | ReturnonAverage Assets -1.46% 0.16%
E. | Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (Rs. in Lakhs) 408.14 379.45
F. | Profitperemployee (Rs. in Lakhs) -4.55 0.46
10. Movement in Provisions for Advances
A. | Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
Atthe beginning of the year 1,804.99 1,146.61
Add : Provisions made during the year 892.35 801.00
Add : Amount appropriated from Profit** 0.00 0.00
Less : Closed/ Recovered / Written off/ Reversed 35.94 142.62
Less : Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank 0.00 0.00
Atthe end of the year 2,661.40 1,804.99
(**) subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
B. | Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
Atthe beginning of the year 132.04 125.04
Add/(Less) : Provision made/Reversed during the year (2.50) 7.00
Atthe end of the year 129.54 132.04
11. Movements in provisions for Investments
A. | Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment
Atthe beginning of the year 440.00 0.00
Atthe end of the year 885.33 440.00
B. | Contingentprovision for depreciation in Investment
Atthe beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Add : Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 0.00 0.00
Atthe end of the year 0.00 0.00
C. | Investment Depreciation Reserve
Atthe beginning of the year 75.76 619.74
Add : Provision made during the year 329.65 0.00
Less : Excess Provision Reverse 0.00 543.98
Atthe end of the year 405.41 75.76
12.| A. | Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00
B. | Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00
13. DICGC Premium paid upto September 2021 September 2020
39
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14. Issuer Composition of Non - SLR Investments (Rs. In Lacs )
Extent of below Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Investment grade Unrated Unlisted
Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) 3) 4) 5) (6)
1. PSUs 977.20 NIL NIL NIL
2. Fls 23.52 NIL NIL NIL
3. Public Sector Banks 55.00 NIL NIL NIL
4. Mutual Fund NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. Others 8,774.47 NIL 0.06 0.06
6. Provision held towards depreciation (1,207.22) NIL NIL NIL
Total 7,567.25 NIL 0.06 0.06
15. Non Performing Non - SLR Investments (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Amount (Rs. Lakhs)
Opening Balance 2,200.00
Additions during the year since 1st April 513.33
Reductions during the above period 0.00
Closing balance 2,713.33
Total Provision held 1,207.22
16. Repo Transactions (Rs. In Lacs)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding
Particulars Outstanding outstanding Outstanding as on
during the year | during the year | during the year 31.03.2021
Securities sold under Repo NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo NIL NIL NIL NIL

Previous Year's figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation
of the current year.

For Sanjay Rane & Associates G. R.JAIN P. V. THAKKER V. H. PATIL

Chartered Accountants DIRECTOR DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER

Firm Regn. No. 121089W

(CA Vishal Bane)

Partner

Membership No. 146521 Place : Mumbai

UDIN : 21146521AAAAZV2744 Date : 16th September 2021
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ANNEXURE 'A' (AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021)

AR

1) Name of the Bank The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
2) Regd. & Admn. Office 101- 103, “Rudresh”, Opp. Dr. Ambedkar Garden, Chembur,
Mumbai—-400071
3)  Date of Registration 07-03-1974
4)  Registration No. BOM/BNK/133
5) Date & No.of RBI Licence 26th August, 1974, Licence No. ACD.MH-48-P
6) Jurisdiction Mabharashtra State
7) | 1) No. of Branches 18| 10) | Borrowings
including Head Office (EIGHTEEN) D.C.C.Bank NIL
M.S.C.Bank NIL
1) Membership : Regular / Nominal 38393/8053 ICICI Bank NIL
Nominal — 8053 11) | Investment
(Borrowers - 3304, Surety -4749) In FDs of Apex Banks 1,487.36
iii) Paid up Share Capital 1,585.34 Others 7,338.34
iv) Total Reserve and Funds 8,380.74
8) | Deposits 57,907.80| 12) | Overdues % (percentage) 14.76%
Savings 17,397.89
Current 2,134.95| 13) | AuditClassification 'B'
Fixed and Other 38,374.96
9) | Advances 31,473.84| 14) | Lossforthe Year 995.54
Secured 28,720.62
Unsecured 2,753.22| 15) | Total Staff(Staff+Sub
Total % of Priority Sector 50.95 staff)(194+25) 219
Total % of Weaker Section to 8.75
PrioritySector 16) | Working Capitals 69,301.92
Statement showing Particulars of Loans and Advances to Directors and their Relatives
No. of Directors/ Amount of Loans |Amount of Loan| Amount of | Amount of Loan| Overdues, Remarks
their relatives who & Advances sanctioned recovery during | outstanding at | if any, out
have borrowed outstanding at the | during the year |the Co. Op. year| the end of the | of amount
from the Bank beginning of the year| 2020-2021 Co. Op. year |in Column
i.e 01.04.2020 i.e 31.03.2021 No. 5
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A. Directors
Secured 25,97,814.09 10,00,000.00 16,02,286.47 19,95,527.62 NIL Secured by FDR's.,
Mortgage Of Flat
Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
Sub Total A 25,97,814.09 10,00,000.00 16,02,286.47 19,95,527.62 NIL
B. Employee Directors
Secured 22,27,857.47 36,50,000.00 15,30,336.97 43,47,520.50 NIL Secured by Flats/ Gold/
LIC/ NSC/ Vehicle
Unsecured 3,38,091.00 0.00 3,38,091.00 0.00 NIL
Sub Total B 25,65,948.47 36,50,000.00 18,68,427.97 43,47,520.50 NIL
Sub Total A + B 51,63,762.56 46,50,000.00 34,70,714.44 63,43,048.12 NIL
C. Relatives
Secured 82,02,466.32 2,75,000.00 11,09,961.17 73,67,505.15 NIL Secured by FDR's/
Mortgage of Flat/Gold
Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NIL
Sub Total C 82,02,466.32 2,75,000.00 11,09,961.17 73,67,505.15 NIL
Grand Total 1,33,66,228.88 49,25,000.00 45,80,675.61 | 1,37,10,553.27 NIL
A+B+0O)
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FIGUITeha & UITTERIT HTATHA : 20%-203, TSV HUBIAG HITCHard, ¢ o1 Tal, . ATagH JAFT TS, F,
qag — %00 00%. I : WIVEL04/RURVIIIU/URRIRRR | THS : ao@cnsbank.com

T I : 00 &, FHHS G, Ugos egy, W. §. Wt 7nl, Sy, Gag - %00 06f.
T : W90 /3W¢IR80/3U¢€LR0%/UI0%0 | U : chembur@cnsbank.com

TeraT <hFa vrET ;S S, &M . ?/3, ATehe W, ToraT e, a5 - ¥00 0<¢.
T : 4U3¥90 /UL083¢E | éﬁ?& : cheetacamp@cnsbank.com

FJATHE! IMMET @ 9 4. ¢, wewft fam, Tode o, . W, g@ @, g, ga8 - %00 03R.
T : R¥OUERU0/I¥0USYEY/YOULYEE | IUS : chunabhatti@cnsbank.com

HIge IR (SToft ATehT) @ wifw . 3g-9¢ aMfvr R, <iqy arefiaTenT, snfor wi-aita. ffm damd, om. =@, e, asft ",
HIE®, A — %00 00%. T : 3uu¥040/UuYRUE /uU¥u3RE | $H@ : mahul@cnsbank.com

TSl I @ 979 4. ¥-4—§, AR AUTEHE, ARR g9 wi-aira. . drn. fo., wom e, Mad, 498 - %00 0cc.
T 1 uLYe¥09/U44¢e | 3US ¢ govandi@cnsbank.com

THITTEUT ITIET ; WIid 4. 3 o ¥, arg e wr-arfa. §. @), fo., wwme giee s, wie 7. ¢3, 9 — &, HIIwE,
Tt G - ¥00 ©0%. W : UUR3IRE/VUYEURY | FHS : koparkhairane@cnsbank.com

HTEehIX I : w117 . &, Frows five, 9. . TReR a0, gesw (4,), 98 - %00 096,
WM : 2%020%90/38030%408 | BUS : ghatkopar@cnsbank.com

UGS ITET : wfg 4. fu-23¢, FFeA-32, WA Udte TR, Wge uresir foses e, WH@s, a8 - %00 0%3.
T : ?3WURE033 | $US : mankhurd@cnsbank.com

WIgYU IET : WIfa 4. §3-9%, qe Weiesl, U-Fam, fremmm wivoerm, efarer siwem, wigy (9.), Gag - %00 0wc.
T : UREYEY0/UREYEYS | THS : bhandup@cnsbank.com

AT 9T : wifg 4. 03y, faedin 4. 9%, @ER TR 4. ¢, ARA BIFETET, a8 - %00 033,
W : %03 $¥E%/403 2% | BUS : pratikshanagar@cnsbank.com

WE T : 917 4. ¢, a6 "ol it sewun fogar, s 7. ¥, Iourel, @R, 74t .
T : 2000% ©9¥0/R06Y% We¥? | IUSG : kharghar@cnsbank.com

TorshTat oTrET : oifa 4. 3%, TR AW wi-ata. /. 9. B, wvm O, Rt (9.), 598 - %00 0¢3.
WM : WL $0%E /Ul 204E | $HS : vikhroli@cnsbank.com

UA® VIRET : W9 5. o-¢, U WIen H-31tu. 7. 6. f&., wie 1. g, ¥FeX - 94 U, T T, TEE - %20 08
I : Re¥Y% 0033/20%% 00%% | $HS : panvel@cnsbank.com

0T ITRET : wifa . ¢ enfor ¥, faredin 5. & onfor =, ot T FTEeH, HIAR Fieaes e, MiEqaret, Tweg TR-2,
310 (Ufgem) - ¥00 §0¥. W : RULOIRRE /U0 | FHS : thane@cnsbank.com

THTETE TR, Tk (T,) T : Tt 4. 2, G qo@l o w-aa, @, @, ., ffufd fedin, wmar aw,
TERMR (T, ), HIE - ¥00 06k, I : LEUULUEYUE /Q00%¥%003%/030%E0%¥%E | FHS : ramabainagar@cnsbank.com
STATWHT, TTEhITT (T.) ITRET : SIfa . § ST 3, TH. TH. W AUEHE, T3, TH. TH. S, HAH oo, areaim (7.),
TaE - ¥00 0¢%. Wi : T0840%/3u0840% | FHS : asalpha@cnsbank.com

AGHTYY T @ 919 4. &, ¢ M7 §, Fredifommas zier, Rom=an aur, Feoma-ager® (4.), ™. 3w - %3¢ wo3.
T : 04eL89%¥C0R /04430800 | $HS : badlapur@cnsbank.com
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Government of India
Ministry of Finance

The Central Board of Indirect Taxez and Customs conveys its
appreciation to M/s THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK

LTD.

having G5T registration number 27AAAATI491M220 for their.
prompt filing of returns and payment of Goods and Services Tax
upto the year ending 31" March 2021, thereby substantially
contributing to building a strong and resilient nation,

ATM Cum RTGS / NEFT SMS Banking Tax Payment ECS & NACH Core Banking
Debit Card Across India with Various Facilities for Fund Any Branch
Across India Alerts Customers Transfer Banking

Personalized Safe Deposit DD/Pay-Orders Accidental Mobile
Cheque Lockers Across India Policy Of LIC Policies IMPS
Book @ Selected Rs. 4,00,000
Branches

forct fildfor 97 - 23009849 | RC0¥E039¥ | R¢08330¢4 Email : unityppnikam@gmail.com





